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The population in parts of Florgla Power s arva of service, primiicily in the OrlanBlo area, is - \

growing noarly three thmes the national average This hew subdivision located nostheast of ' . .

Walt Disney World is an example of Florida Powe ip strong residentisl growth The subdiyvision C - v

I8 served Dy the wiility s Winter Gartten district X . A
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A Mvers and O Robert B LANHZIOLH . A Chired
tor since 1984 Mr Scott s a former Flornge
Progress officer who retired o 1990 afien
40 vears with the compary M Myers has
been adirecior since |

A

joined the board in 1991 Al ‘hree indiviou

als provided valuabie guidance and insight

Profiles of the company $ Doard members
appear on page 48 of this report. informa
tion on nomineas 10 the board 1s coMmained
inthe Proxy Statement 101 the

Meeting of Shareholders

1o you, our sharegholoers, | exprest

geep aopreciation for vour cominued
sUpPOrt. We look torwa d 1o the future with
great confidence On behalt of the com
pany's hosrd of duectors, management and
all the emplovees of the Florida Progress
companies, thank you for believing in “The
'

Power of gre
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Florida Progress Corporation has
reported a decline in earnings for the
past few years. What are your expecta
tions for improving earnings in 1992
and beyond?

Korpan

What do you think are the major
challenges facing electric utilities in
Florida?

Keesler

How is Florida Puwer preparing to meet
these challenges?

Keesler

in 1990 and 1991, Florida Progress
made anumber of changes in its diver
sified oporations. 'What role will dive*
sification play in the future?

Knlpdh




Severa! years ago, Florida Progrest

began using strategic management as

the process for directing the company

and its operating units. What has the
company accomplished through this

process?

Cronin

How have your employees resg onded

3

to the new management proces

Your curremt dividend payout ratio 18
86 percent. How does Lhat impact the
company s dividend policy and obje

tive of maintaining an above-averasge

dividend growth rat

Kuzma

The common stock of Florida Progress
has been trading In the mid $40 range
for several months. Under whet condl
Hions woultd your company o

nsider

sphitting the stock

Rurma
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Providing reliable service to rlarida's
growieg g puiation
Florida Powor has proudly maint
8 92 vear tradition of providing Florid
205 with reliabile power it a reasonable
cost. And, the utility has achueved that
baianoce durics, pevingds of signficant
growth. Toda,, Flonds Power 6 the
statles secund Jargest elecinic (tility
with mowe than £ mittion customens
Since 1986, s custornar growth rate
has sveraged 3.4 peroont aanually, near-
v twice the national gworage Some
parts of Flonda Power's ¢ 0,000 squarg
mile area of sErvice are groving strates
nenrly fhvee timas 1 = national aiverage.
Recently, however, the utditys cus-
tomer growth rates have slowed. In
1991, the average number of custome s
in it system graw wy 2.1 paroert over
the year Delore. Though this percen.
284 16 well above the national inglustry
avorage of 1.2 percent, it i Flovida
Powers iowast customer growth per
centage sinve 1976 Weak economic
conditians continue G be the armary
calse ot this decing
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Florida Power operates the country s
FrEest 1080 management prog m
A balanc.d energy mix includes

Wirchasing low-cost powe?







Flor A Powe seaks rate iCreass

in 19%<
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used streethights. Florida Powet has

'sdabout 600 tons of paper since

I8 S and uses recycled paper proaucts

whenever practical, In 1991, the recy-

ching program celebrated saving rmore
than 10,000 trees.

Florida Puwer received national at-
tention by develsping a program that
recycies digsarded stas ), Wis for reuse
in'many towns  Mesie 3 Yy asn,
copper wire, aluminum conaguector, Mo-
tor oil and laser printer cartridges are
among other resources the utility recy-
cles Recycling these materials nelpsre
duce the amount of solid waste gomg
to Florida's landfilia

Also Florida Power is generating in-
come through another innovative recy-
ching program. Itis the flrst utility in the
natior, 1o operate an anvironmentaily
safe incinerator for burning paper insu-
lution off the core of discarded trans-
formers. The transformer's copoer and
aluminum are the n recovered . nd sold
for reuse. Florida Power will receive
more than $250,000 annuaity by using
this process

Prominent environmental eaders
were mvited 1o serve of. a Citizen adwvi
S0ry committee to nelp select the site
for Florida Power’s next power plamt
complex. For its effort of involving
environmental organizations, Florids
Powet receiveda 1991 leadership award
from the FlociGa Audubon Society. The
advisory committee recommended &
preferred site in Folk County on what is
now rined-out phasphate land

Employeas know that through in-
volvement and teamve k today's
actions can save tomorrow's natural
resources

T & B
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Electric Fuels Corporation

¢

ot . { af 4 "o

i 3t &ng pariation operations
ElaCtric Fu rporation, a subsidiary
sice 1876 has demonstrated an abili

;b
h’-‘-;

tv t0 capitalize on 18 Hwvestmeants. 1
38 L i rofiiabié operatons by
axpanding 'no busk 1esses that . = (g
ated closely 1@ Ccobl . ling and

| it
o lai it e

transportation
Wih operations now i 11 states,
Electric Fuels is involvedin coal mining.
rall and water transportation, rallcar and
Large repair facitities and transloading
services Eleetriv Fuels represents a
good stretegic fit fora diversitqautility
- bazed holding vornoany, such «8 Floride
ihthe mid-1980s, Electric Fusls em
barked an an expansion program that
mcluded acquiring groups of energy
related businesses. Since 1985, the
company has invested $81 million in ac-
gquisitions and another $86 million inim-
proving and maintaining its operations
As a resuit, the company's net income
from continuing operations increased
from about $2 6 miltion int 1985 to $8

mifiion in 1991
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Founded in 1908 Mid-Comtincet Life
tnsurance Campany malntaing e
haadquarters in Oklanemae City
Omigtonma
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OPERATING RESULTS

CORPORATE FINANGIAL ORIECTIVES
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Average Annua! Customer Growth
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Capital Structure
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLICATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME @ FLORIDA PROGRESS CORPORATION

FOR THE YEARS £ NDED DECEMBER 31, 1991, 1990 ang 1989 In muhons, except per share gmounts)
1991 199 1989
REVENUES
Electnic utility $1,718 8 $1,709.1 $1.827.0
Divers'fied 3559 301.7 274.3
20747 20108 1.901.3
EXPENSES
Electric utility
Fuel and purchased power 606 6 666 6 6214
Othet 282.0 257.4 248 .4
Operatiinns BEB 6 9240 8698
Maintenonce 1348 126.2 131.4
Depreciation 206.3 161.1 155.3
Taxes other than income taxes 129.3 1199 107.3
1,369.0 1,331.2 12638
Diversified
Cost of sales 2384 205 8 187.3
Other 651.9 39 7 420
30 245 ¢ 229.3
INCOME FROM QPERATIONS 4154 4341 408.2
INTEREST SXPENSE AND OTHER
Interest expense 146.1 144 4 1287
Aliowance for funds used during construction 9.4 (4.2) 5.2)
Preferred dividend requirements of Florida Power 16 8 16 8 16 8
Cther income, net (4.5) (5.1) 7.2)
149 .0 151.9 130.1
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE INCOME 1AXES 266 4 2822 278.1
iIncome taxes 919 102 .4 920
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPLRATIONS 1745 179.8 186 1
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS. net of income taxes
income (l0ss) from operations [ B) 1.0
Provision far loss on disposai (2.4) (14.2)
income (loss) from discontinued operations (2.4) (15.0) 1.0
NET INCOME $ 1721 $ 1648 $ 1871
AVERAGE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK DUTSTANDING 53.9 51.3 51.1
EARNINGS PER AVERAGE COMMON SHARE
Continuing operations $3.24 $3.50 $3.65
Discontinued operations 04 (29 02
$3.20 $3.21 $3.67

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statement




.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS K /







CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS B /LORIDA PROGRESS CORPORATION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1891, 1990 and 1889 In mihons)

1991 1990 1989

OPEFATING ACTIVITIES

income fro.n continuing operations $1745 $1798 $186.1
Adjustments for noncash items
Depreciation and amortization 266.3 207 .4 191.6
Deferred income taxes and investment tax rredits, net (22.6) £.2 416

Changes in working capital, net of effects fr- .1 acquisition or
sale of businesses

Accounts receivable (4.7) 11.6 (50.5)
Inventories 215 {29 4) (22.1)
Overrecovery (underecovery) of fuel cost 46 4 14 4 (54.7)
Accounts payabla 17.8 (27.9) 315

Othe - 13.7 13.7 28 .4

_Other operating activities ‘ 15 6 - {1.1) _ 19.5
cimi: (_Jac.rj provided by continuing oper,znons » : _5"8 5 A 373.7 '3/ 1 4
lr\come (loss) from discontinued operations {2 4) (15.0) 1 O
_Adjustments for noncash items, primarily loss provision in 1890 R .k 236 55
____Cash provided by discontinued operations e iR 86 65
5348 = 3823 371719

INVESTIN(.: ALTW!TILS
Property additions (including allowance for borrowed funds

used during construction) (397.6) (327.4) 1318.3)
Proceeds from sale of properties 313 31.1 138
Purchase of leases, loans and securities {(121.1) (364.2) (187.6)
Froceeds from sale or collection of leases, loans and securities 2490 135.0 33.5
Acquisition of businesses (6.7) (36.2) (8.4)
Proceeds from sale of businesses 210 ] 405
investments in joint ventures, partnerships and unregistered stock (11.2) (78.9) {16.5)
Distributions from joint ventures and partnerships 150 2.5 29.4
Other investing activities ; (10.6) (12.8) (14.8)

{(229.9) (650.8) (428 4)
FIN \NCIN(; ACTI\ITIFS
Issuance of long-term debt 7041 306.5 284 .3
Repayment of long-term debt (489.1) (136.1) (303.6)
Saie of common stock 141.1 23.9
L dends paid cn common stog {149.8) (136.7) (131.7)
increase (decrease) in short-term debt (500.1) 189 .4 2258
Other financing activities _ - f1a) e {5.2)
(294 9) 2495 696
NET INCR‘ASE (DECREAsE\ IN CI\SH AND EQU'VALF’WS 10.0 (18.0) 19.1
Beginning cash and equivalents » _ (A R S e R 131
ENDIMNG CASH AND EQUIVALENTS $ 23.2 $ 13.2 $ 322
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the period for
Interest (net of amount capitalized) $1475 $1413 $1219
Income taxes (net of refunds) $101.5 $ 841 $ 465

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY B FLORIDA PROCRESS CORPORATION

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991 1990 and 1989

Baiance, December 31, 1988

Net income
Cash gividends on COMmon stock ($2 58 per share)

'lalance‘ Decembet 31, 1989

Net income
Common stock issued — 649 726 shares

Cash dividends 0N COMMON SLOCK | S" 665 per share)

Basance Defember 31, 1990

Net income

Common stock issued - 3 587,686 shares

Cash dividends on common stock ($2.765 per share)
Reclassmeo to current — 25 000 shares

Common
Stock

$646 6

6466

141.1

Balance, Decemher 31. 1991

$8114

{In milions. except share amounts
Cumuiative Preterred
Srock of Florida Power
without With
Retained nking Sinking
Earnings Funds
$670.3 $133.5 $1000
187.1
(131.7)
125.7 i335 100.0
164 8
(136.7)
7538 133.5 1000
i72.1
(149 .8,
(2 "s

$776 1 $1335 § 975

The accompanying notes are an integra! part of these financial statements

NOTES

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General — Florida Progress Corporation
{*he Company) is exempt from regula-
tion as a registered holding company
under the Public Utility Hoiding Com:-
pany Actof 1935, Its largest subsidiary,
representing 73% of total assets, is
Florida Power Corporation (Fiorida
Power), a public utility engaged in the
generation, transmission, distrioution
and sale of electric energy within
Florida

The consolidated financial state-
ments combine the financial results of
the Company and its majority-owned
operations. Al significant intercompany
balances and intercompany transac-
tions have been eliminated

Investments in 20% to 50% owned
joint ventures are accounted for using
the equity method

Certain reclassifications have been
made to prior year amounts to conform
10 the current years presentation

TO CONSOL

IDATED FINANCIAL

Utility Plant — Utility plant is stated at
the original cost of construction, which
includes payroli and related costs such
as taxes, pensions and other fringe
benefits, genera! and administrative
COSts and an allowance for funds used
during construction. Substantiatly all of
the utilty plant is pledged as collateral
for Florida Powers First Mortgage
Bonds

Utility Revenues, Fuel and Purchased
Power Expenses - Florida Power
accrues the non-tuel portion of base
revenues for services rendered but
unbilied

Revenues include amounts resulting
from fuel and conservation adjustment
clauses, which are designed to permit
full recovery of these costs. The adjust-
ment factors are based on projected
costs for a six-month period. Revenues
and expenses are adjusted for differ-
ences between recoverable fuel, pur
chased power and conservation costs
and amounts included in current rates

STATEMENTS

The cumulative fuel cost difference is
shown In the balance sheet as over-
recovery or underrecovery of tuel costs.
Any overrecovery or underrecovery of
COsts, plus an interest factor, 1s to be
refunded or billed to customers during
the subsequent six-month period
The cost of fossil fuel for electric
guneration is charged ‘o expense as
burned. The cost of nuclear fuel is amor-
tized to fuel expense based on the ¢ :an-
tity of heat produced for the generation
of electric energy in raiation to the quan-
tity of heat expected to be produced
gover the life of the nuclear fuel core

Earned Income on Finance Leases —
The Company uses the finance meth-
odfor recognizing earned income from
finance leases, which are primarily
leveraged leases having terms of three
to 22 years. Accordingly, earned in-
come, iIncluding any residual values ex-
pectedtoberecognized,. andtne related
deferred investment tax credits are
amortizedas revenues over the term of




the transaction 10 provide an approxi-
mate ievel return 01 the positive net
investment

Income Taxas — Deferred ncome taxes
have been provided o all significant
book-tax timing differences, except dur
ing periods when applicable regulatory
authorities did not permit the rec very
of such taxes through rates chargedto
customers by Florida Power

The cumuiative net amount of in
come tax timing diffterences for which
deferred taxes have not been provided
vaas app oximately $100 million at De-
cember 31, 1991 As allowed under cur-
rent regulatory practices, de‘erredtaxes
not previously provided are collected in
customers rates as suchtaxes become
payable

Deferred investiment tax credits sub-
jectioregulatory accounting practices
ai & being ainortized to income over the
lives of the related properties. Addition-
ally, deferred investment tax credits
associated with finance lease transac-
tions are being amortized (o revenues
as described above

Financial Accounting Standard No
96, “Accounting for income Taxes, was
issued in December 1987 and must be
adopted by the Company no later than
1993 if not superceded by a pending
proposed exposure draft. The objective
of this standard is to recognize the
amount of current and leferred taxes
payabie and refundable for all events
that have beenrecognized in the finan-
cial statements based on enacted tax
laws &t the date of the financial
statements.

Tre Company has determined
preliminarily that the adoption of the
standard wili not have a significant im-
pactonearnings inthe year of adoption
andwill resultinarecdurtion in deferred
income taxes on ‘he Company's bal-
ance sheet. Subs antially all of these
reductions in defe” ‘edincome taxes are
applicabie to Flo ida Power and result
from timing differences for which de-
ferred income taxes have been provid
edin prior years at b icqher statutory rates
and the tax effect of deferred invest
ment tax credits, partially ofisct by

timing differences discussed abuve 10f
which deferred income @axes have not
been provided. When Florida Power
records these reductions indeferredin
come taxes, anet “¢gulatory payable for
the amount wil also be recorded and
there will be no effect on net iIncome
Flonda Power expects 10 recognize
these tax effects in future consumer
rates when such timing differences
reverse
Depreciation and Maintenance — Tho
Company provides for depreciation of
the cost of properties over their est
mated useful lives primarnly on a
straightdine baasis, Florida Power's an
nual provision for depreciation, inciud
ng a provision for nuciear plant
decommissioning costs and fossil plant
dismantiement costs, expressed as a
percentage of the average balances of
depreciable utility plant was 4.8% for
1991 ana 4.0% for 1990 and 1989

Effective December 1, 1990, Florida
Power was authorized to apply new
depreciation rates which resulted in a
$37.2 million increase in annual depre-
ciation expense for 1991, Prior to the
authorization, Florida Power had apphied
interim depreciation rates, which in
creased depreciationexpenseby $14.8
miliion during the first nine months of
1990. The effect of the interim rates was
rev arsed at the direction of the Florida
Public Service Commussion (FPSC) in
the fourth quarterof 1990, During 1991,
the FPSC completed an investigation of
all investor-owned electric utilities into
the need to provide currently for fossil
plant dismantilement costs. In May
1991, the FPSC approved Flarida
Power s motion 1 defer the implemen:
tation of any additional derreciation
expense associated with this marter un
tit Florida Power's next proceeding for
review of base rates. Florida Powe: filed
arequest for an Increase N base rates
in January 1992

Florida Power charges maintenance
expense with the cost of repairs and
minor renewals of property. The plant
accounts are charged with the cost of
renewals and replacements of proper-
ty units. Accumulated depreciation s

charged with (1e cost, less the net sal-
vege. of property units retired

Allowance for Funds — The allowance
for funds used during construction
represents the estimated cost of capi
tal funds (equity and debt) applicable
to utility plant under construction
Recognition of this item as a cost of vl
ity plant under construction is apprapri-
ate because tconstitites anactual cost
of construction and, under established
regulatory rate practices, Florida Power
is permitted to earn a return on these
CoOsts and to recover them in the rates
charged for utility services while the
plant 1s in service

The average rate used in computing
the allowance for funds ‘vas B0% for
1991, 1990 and 1989

Insurance Premiums, Policy Acquisi-
tion Costs and Benefit Reserves — [ i'e
INsurance premiums are recognized as
revenue over the premium-paying peri

od of the policies. The Company defers
recoverable 00sts in s insurance oper

ations that diectly relate 1o the produc

tion of new business. These costs are
amortized over the expected premium:-
paying period. Reserves are established
out of #ach premium payment 1o pro-
vide for the present value of future
insurance policy benefits using reason

able assumptions for future investment
vield, monality, withdrawais andthe rnsk
ot adverse deviation

Profit from Real Esuate Sales — Profit
from the sale of real estate isrecognized
only upon the closing of a sale. the trans-
fer of ownership nghtsto the purchaser
and receipt of an adequate cash down
payment

Marxetable Securities anu Financial
Instruinents — The Company considers
all highly liguid debt Instruments pur-
chased with a maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents. Fixed in-
come securities are carried at amor-
tized cost and other equity securities
¢ sstatedat the lower aggregate of cost
or market value

At December 31, 1991, the market
value of miarketabie securities exceed
ed book value by $3.7 million







Plant Decommissioning Costs

N AR OPERATION Fuel Disposal Costs

Jointly Owned Plant
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BUSINESS SEGMENTS ¥

Wholesale Rates

RATES AND REGULATION

Rotall Rates

i Fuel Cost Hearings




CONMMITMENTS ANI
CONTINGENCIES

Utility Construction Psogram

Fue! and Purchased Power Commit i
ments ! ! f

Off-Balance Sheet Risk

Retroactive Insurance Premiums




Waste Disposal Site Cleanup
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CERT éF;GA 76
ACHIEVEMENT

For the Year Endea Seprember 30 1940

The Govermiment Finance Officers ASsociation of the United Stares ana Cansds
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Fin-
ancial 10 the Litilties Comemission, City of New Srryma Beach, Fior
ia forits Ariigl Findu icial Report for the 1scal year enced Sep-
termber 30, 1990,

in orde- to be awarded a Cenificate of Ac/Hievement, & Qovermental it must
PuUblsh arn readabie and emcienty orans. v Compreneisve anviil fin-
043/ 78RO, WINCH! CONNEINS CONOMN 10 DIOQIarn SIANarnds. Such reporns must
mm I e ' ;

A Certificate of Achieverment i vaiid for a period of one year only. Manggement
believes that this repon continues 10 conform to Ceniicate of Achievernent Pro-
QYA SIancards.



Certificate of

Achievement

for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Utilities Commission, City of
New Smyrna Beach, Florida

For its Component Unit
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, 1990

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Asaaciation of the United States and Canada to
government units and public emplovee retirement
systems whose component unit financial
reports 'CUFR's) achieve the highest
stanqards in government accounting

and financial reporting

President
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Executive Director
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To the Chairman and Members
of the Utilities Commission
City of New Smyrna Beach, F.orida
December 4, 1991
Page 2

MAJOR INITIATIVES

The Commission has established a five year capital imrovement plan for the period from October 1,
1989 through September 30, 1994. The capital expenditures of this plan were scheduled to be financed in
two phases of $15 million each. The first phase of this plan is currently being financed from the proceeds
of Utilities System Revenue Certificates, Series 1990, issued in January 1990, The second phase of this plan
will be financed from the sales of additional Revenue Certificates in 1993, This five year capital improve:
ment plan is in addition to the annual capital requirements for routine extensions of existing utilivy facil.
ities 10 serve new customers.

Significant system improvements financed from the Series 1990 Utilities System Revenue Certificates
and the future 1993 Revenue Certificates will consist of the following:

0 A new 30 MVA electric substation located in the northern part of the Commission's electric service
arca and approximately 4 miles of 115 kV transmission line;

0 Approximately 11 miles of 115 kV electric transmission line hnkin%me Commission's Smyrna sub-
station to the Florida Power Corporation’s eastern service territary boundary,

o Expansion of a water ‘reatment plant in conjunction with the scheduled expansion of the Commis-
sion's well field areas;

o Construction of a treated water transmission line;
o Expansion and upgrading of existing treated water distribution lines;

o Development and construction of a phased water reuse syster.i which consists of tertiary treatment
of the wastewater treatment plant effluent along with Xumping facilities and transmission Jines to
provide irrigation service to prospective customers; an

o  Pollution control facilities improvements consisting of the construction of a small pollution control
treatment plant, construction of wastewate; collection lines and a wastewater pumping station, and
the installation of a computerized wastwater telemetry system.

In addition to the improvements identified above, the Commissicn also plans te refund an existing ob-
ligation payable to the Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA). Based on the repayment schedule, the
Octaber 1, 1993 oumnndinf balance on the loan will be $2.8 nillion. The proceeds of this loan were
originally used to finance utility upgrades and relocations resulting from a state highway project.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Mana ement of the Commission is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure designed to ensure that the assets of the Commission are protected from loss, theft or misuse and
to ensure that adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a contrel should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgements by management.

Budgeting Controls
The Utilities Commission maintains an integrated system of budgetary controls. The abjective of these

budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the approved annual budget.
The operating activities of the electric, water, and pollution control systems are included in the annual

vi
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To the Chairman and Members
of the Utilities Commission
City of lew Sm Beach, Florida
December 4, 1991
Page 3

budget. The level of budam.r{ control ghnat is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the
mpmud amount) is established by func:ion and activity within each individual operating system, The
ission also maintains a separate encumbrance accountir g system as one technique of accomplishing
budgetary contrel. This system is used exclusively to maintain budgetary control and is not utilized for
m of presenting finuncial  tements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
ciples.

As is demonstrated by the financial statements and schedules in the financial section of this report, the
Utilities Commission continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

Uriliy Operations

In compliance with Resolution No. 16-75, the electric, water and pollution control systems are
accounted for as a single enterprise fund. As of September 30, 1991, the Utilities Commission served
18,835 electric customers, 9,865 water customers and 7,754 sewer customers. Service totals for the last five
years are summarized below:

Fiscal Electric Water Sewer
dear. Accounts Accounts Accounts
T e e e e 17,025 8,828 7,036
SRR s sarntarbhinseiisimibaisiidinn. . 2 0 AAD 9,115 7,289
I it v et e bt 18,045 9,509 7.556
L PR S e 1 | 9,757 7.701
L R TS 18,835 9,865 7,754

The current year's operating revenues from the combined utilities systems totaled $30,113,258, an in-
crease of 7.12% over last year's $28,112,213. The increase was caused by generul economic growth
throughout the year. The amount of revenue from various sources and the increases over last year are shown
in the following tabulation:

Increase
(Decrease)
Amount Percent Over 1990
E1eCtric syStem .............ocommviouvinns $24,262 80.57% $1,900
WaLer SYSUEM o.oopviovnrrecarmsessemminine 3414 11.34 109
Pollution control svstem ... 2437 809 S
TOTMuncuuu"nﬂl'l“lnun-u-.u--bno s:‘o,] 13 lwam sz.OOI
AT YIS SEmUan s

The current year's operating expenses from the combined utilities system totaled $27,721,286, an in-
crease of 4.05% over last year's adiusted amount of $26,642,379. Increases in the levels of expenses for the
individual systems over the pre.eding year are shown in the following tabulation:
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! To the Chairman and Members
3 Ci'f tzc:tmg: Cammmionm »
| City of New Sm: Beach, Florida
December 4, 19;';'.
: Page 4
Increase
. Amount Percent Over 1990
Qperating Expenses by Function.  (000's) of Total (000'5)
; Electric system .........ocvmmseeinsns $22,143 79.87% $839
: VDI rci i st i iaishsitnsns 2,854 10.3¢ 103
\r Pollution control system ........... —a 24 283 wdaz
‘ SOPTII crisiosmiigistin sinindabditninaiess $27,721 100.00% $1,079
STEEELTTLL L BraToorya AR T
Debr Admunistration
| The revenue certificate debt coverage ratio is a useful indicator of the Utilities Commission's debt posi-
tion. The current year's revenue certificate coverage is 1.83 times and is summarized in the following
tion:
POVOTIUR ...covccvisrvnrmaniosisnnsssansassnesysns
Interest and other LCoOme ..o
Connection fees ...
Assessment collections ..o
Revenue per certificate resolution ............... $31,782,683
Cost of Operation and Mainter ince (net of
| depreciation and required payments to
: the City) . SRRl 23.440.028
| Net revenue per certificate resolution ........ 8,342,655
| R ITE IR TR
]‘ Annual debt service requirement ................. 4,570,972
COVOrAKE TALIO ..o v iourusniismssrasssmssismsessssaisnanss 1.83 Times
EEEEIERaAlGTS

The Commission's revenue certificate coverage ratio for each of the ).t five fiscal years ‘s presented in
Table XIIl of the accompanying financial report,

As of September 30, 1991, the Utilities Commission had outstanding $50,810,000 of revenu sertificates
payable. All of these obligations are secured by a first lien on and a pledge of the net revenues of the system.
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To the Chairman and Members
of the Utilities Commission
City of New Smyma Beach, Florida
December 4, 1991
Page 5

In connection with the issusnce of the Utility System Revenue Certificates, Series 1990, the Commission
received an upgrade of its ratings from Moody's, aad Standard & Poor's as follows:

Meody's  Standard & Poor's

Utilities System Revenue Refunding and

Improvement Certificates, Series 1978 A A-

Utilities System Revenue Improvement

Certificates, Series 1986 Aaa AAA (FGIC Insured)
Utilities Systemn Refunding Revenue

Certificates, Series 1987 Aaa AAA (AMBAC Insured)
Utilities System Revenue

Certificates, Series 1990 Aaa AAA (AMBAC Insured)

The debt service requirements on these obligations are detailed in Note 6 to the financial staternents.
Cash Management

Cash temporarily idle during the year was irvested through the use of a competitive bid procedure in
short-term time deposits and medium short-term investments. Shorter investment periods were utilized by
the Utilities Commission due to the rapid changes and uncertainties of interest rates experienced during the
fiscal year. The amount of inter st earned during the year was $1,417 994,

The Commission's investment policy s to minimize credit and market risks while maintaining a com-
petitive yield on its portfolio. Accordingly, deposits were either insured by federal depository insurance
or collateralized in accordance with the Florida Security for Public Deposits Ac, (the "Act”). All collateral
on Jleposits was held either by the Commission, or by the State of Flarida in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Act. All of the Commission's investments held at September 30, 1991, are classified in the
category of lowest credit risk (backed exclusively by the full faith and credit of the United States govern.
ment) s defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

OTHER INFORMATION
Independent Audit

Resolution Number 28.78 and other local and state statutes require an annual audit of the books of
account, financial records and transactions of all administrative departments of the Utilities Commission by
an indam\dem certified public accountant selected by the Utilities Commission. The accounting firm of
Brent Millikan & Co,, P.A, Certified Public Accountants, was selected by the Commission to satisfy this
requirement. Their independent auditors' report on the financial statements and schedules of the Commis-
sion has been included in the financial section of this report.

Awards - Certificate of Achievement

The Government Finance Officers Association (GPOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Ex-
cellence in Finsncial Reporting to the Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, for its
component unit financial report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1990. We are also quite proud of
the fact that we have been awarded with this Certificate for the thirteenth consecutive year,
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
tember 30, 1991 and 1990

LITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Utility Plant

Electric plant

Water
Pollutirn
Ger,

Lt T accuma sation and amortization

Resi«
Debt .

Renewn] 83 RAPISCEIGNE RIS 1o s
1990 Certificates Construction fund

eumulated depreciation

............ B L L P P T L P PR PRSP

Customer's deposits ... e vae

CR-3 Decommussioni

ASSETS

..............................................................................................................

IR s i e S R RS S e At e S S TATE F Sea PAT s S o R oo gts
U P e o R PSS Al £ R AR MR s teevti o

R L L D P R AP ISNPPEARPPI

Rate Stabilization S I A C S e oy e M

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accrued interest receivable

Accounts

Deferred Charges and Othes Assets

Unamortized debt eXpense ... A T TR TV A
Deferred charges en?e’mer 7 preemie sl s JERETE eE RRS e
Assessments receivable - noncurvent

fund .................................................................................. "

........................................................................................

........................................................................................

T T e e S S S e e
Unbilled accounts receivable
Due from other governments

.....................................................................................

.......................................................................................

Inventories ..... R Ry el ML U Ly 8 ) O S Sl R
Prepaid expenses and other assets .
Assessments receivable

.........................................................................................

........................................................................

Total deferred charges and other assets ... .. v

e R e R S R S Pt W i SRS R O

) —

544,006,918
16,164 983
18,022,9.4

Q3.8
83,088,711
)
54 187,932
~ZAZ0.459

£L1638.391

6,973,725
3,957,168
6,876,848
922,181
602,467

1,615217
217,991
7 A\ 71

s || ¢ J

$42.448 486
15,990,608
17,878,551

81,347,326
291,733

53,955,593

26,463,000

6,793,117
3,922,752
11,864,801
952,693
480,849
—£2.505

24020217

344,113
65,227
1,549,934
1,972,800
1,067
1,423,786
159,007
—— w402

--2.390.276
793,544

18,234
~-a8.917

ek 00,321
$87,852,285

870,605
$86,945,754

The accompanying notes are an




ST T iF <1 T g e L T ] T A P —

LIABILITIES AND UTILITY EQUITY

1991

Statement 1

1990

Udlity Equity
Contributed capiul
Retained
Reserved for debt ITIRRRD 3 5 it teri b oo S oA v e oW s FPr e bye L
PRIV iiiritintion voniniscrisinrectsepibnitosestons R N W el N A, o e WL

$20.460,194

3,565,536
2 383,225
—~L.149.361
Ly LU TS R Y OO R DN SRR Y | )| < |
Long Term Debt

e payable (et of CUITENT POTHION ...ocoriirermovireniinimmirermisesnsieses esossrmsar v
Revenue certificates payable (net of current portion) 49,185,000
Less: unamortized debt discounts ~LZ296,006)

WOBE IONR AR BIDE wecervusscissnsssreniisioonstinsinsissessionipismgrimmstinsist rmaisssriissimmsnissians - S G4 554

Restricted Fund Liabilities
Revenue certificates payable (cum.-m pomon) e T e ST AR TS e o
Note payable (current pomon) e e R R A R R AR bS5
Accrued literest payuble
Acccunts pavable ... B P TR ar oY i S bW A Couihe bR b %
Customers’ depmta
Deferred credits:
Reserve for decommissioning costs . =2 I A VI ol
PRIV 100 SIRNETRES POBMIIN . viiriviconiiessammotmoenisisti5imrenshitesiessasinsmenss fommostonaiesriice

2,805,000

...........................................................................

1,625,000
60,000
1,768,700
393,999
007,571

602,467

Current Liabilities
1,641,257
800,085

FOLR! CORNRE IS o winicaissinsiiiasnerivesiesirsiboorstonts dirorevis sebtess Bnieisniosmiantn .

Other Noncurrent Liabilities
Daortetl LomPEREETOL AUMBICEE «icoiisiieossosrrotnssinssissonissisbimnsssbisaisstiassssirsinssmmmmesssrms
Daferred credits « operating reserves ... R SN s NG ctviheds

Total other noncurrent liabilities ...... S e A PR R e T s e e

319.641.604
3,632,700
~ 177342
—£.810.047
L0.454.046
2,865,000
$0,265,000
—-(840,600)
1,375,000
60,000
1,792,922
312,295
912,064

480,849
—24.223

5,027,353
1,675,863
623,669
405353
~&.704885
474,456
ke 020
475,476
£0,4921,108
$86,945,754

integral part of the financial statsments.
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENSZES ANL Statcement 2
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

For the Fiscal Ysars “nded tember 30, 1991 and 1990

UTILITIES COMMISSION, C OF NEW SMYRNA BrACH, FLORIDA

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

S . ——r R0
Opeminx R.evenae

O] CPOIRUNE TOMEAIE «ooicsioonivioiisiniisssnsiisarissssrionsiniivers isssesrmaeseibrinniésistons 20,113,258 28.112.213

Operating

Production EXPENSES ........ccuiismerisssssustssiisassmsssassmnsississsaersssesssecs SRR S i e 15,718,072 14,971,670
Transmission, distribution and sewage collection

T e R R R o e = S T B C L 2,989 865 2,856,957
CUSIOMOT ACCOUNTING «ovvviissrerssivnsess onisnsines - T AT SO~ O 753,860 721,938
DENSIBERTORINE BRI OIS o1iiciis ioiosorsospuns forauny biatssadompts sessbets s immiestortt 6 reRLsiraoer 3,856,593 3,541,852

Required payments to the City of New § .smy na Beach ....... b A e IO Skt e 1,785,889 1,781,241
State urilities tax . EEONAE R It . M : 0 321,159

Depreciation and decommus»otﬁng e U P U TSN e S 2.616,987 2,417,565
TOURE OPETRUNE SUPEIMD .o crvieirissssinsisiariorniosisbersinssosnessibossio s ivadi iessissiryasbomiss 22721286 26,642,379

RPN EOOOMIE i citisss | i simabicionid ismis s b Bi B b as ok Bradin SR T 2,391,972 1.469.824

Nonoperating Revenue
T S S e AL R T S R 1 T rohTRriseso 178,878 189,772
Guin on disposal of assets —J020 ]
Total NONOPETATING PEVENUR ..viivee cosiasriiissmsarinisssssiaen sommsinssssmssetimmsmseneininn on B26.320 900,858

o T LTS e e N R el R PR O O SOATRI, 1| | 5 -] _ 2,460,692

Nonoperating Expenses
Interest and debt eXpense ... i I B A I N B e 2,840,798 2,781,553
OThEr EXPEINSES .oovvovriissressrmesuesararsssisresssss A e A T T s N S AT R e 5,238 108,507
SN 0 T BN OF RIE LD 1iivvsimiie trormsvaeverieiipvionsiveessronimesissborstase ot R HTSR AU S0 82,937 134.066

Total NONOPErating eXPENsSes ....c..owuvimssisisrsreserenss SRR RS NS A, Sy ~2.928973 3024126
R T T T TSl o s W SN LU YO SRS BpTS 339,319 (563,434)
Retained eamnings, beginning Of YOaT ... irsmssssmsmismaissmisnsmssmsissomenio o o 0,810,042 2373476
Retain1 earnings, end Of YOAT ... vmmiimminsmmsimmnsimmesissssssesssmin T $ 7,149,361 $ 6,810,042

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1991 and 1990

UTILITIES COMMISSION, C OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Statement 3

—a290

$27,7€4,482
(19,091,380)
L4.908.802)
—3.764,300
189,771
—{108.507)
~ —Bl2%4
15,7.9,096
(850,000)
1,104,404
363

(4,686,529)
{2.1872.040)

-2,100.288

(6,016,589)
4,125,177
292279

———-

—{899133)
12,046,719

~2349.371

$19,396,090

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash received from CUSICMENS ...y Fer e TPt P N (L W 3 $30,373,425
R R R B I R I (19,569,407)
Cash paid 1o employees ............. TR ol ST 0 ISR LY T e O (5.330.617)
Net cash provided by operating ACtiVItIES ....cuivmmimiismssanirisiissssmissamssin _5.473.401
Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities
Cash received from NONOPEIBLING SOUICES ..ivicuivsmiimiimmsmmisisrisimmesrarestisseinssanissasinssss 178,878
Cash paid for NONOPEIatING EXPEMSEE ...\ e veivmrerrirrsomssssessirsessestaiomsesbeins uresssasesses {5238}
Net cash provided by noncapital financing 8CHWUES ...o.ovveveimcsnsimmsssnssensis s —173.640
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Net proceeds from issuance o! long IR GO -nronciitostv oot il miiosnsstenioivpmnds sianeeenests 0
Debt reduction outiays |, > (890,000)
Contributed capital ... 815,504
Proceeds from sale of pmperty and eqmpmem 5,750
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (7,952,956)
Interest paid (net of amount capitalized) ... L2.222.719)
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing acti.ities ............, (10.794,341)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of INVESTIMENT SECUITHES . .....covoiiminimnesasssesimsssareaisseieesfereness srssiusiossessais (4,017,838)
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment SECUNIES . ........cuwerimrorissconiorinns 7,673,775
Interest received (net of amount capitalized) ... evrenseirsens e L T L 281254
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities ........cooevvivenns _4,437.194
Met increase (decrease) in cash and cash equIVAIENTS ......viierecerrcnaininsssessrnns (710,1086)
Cash a0d cash equivalents, beginning of YEAT . ...........ccviveiressrummsirmssessasssssssssnns 19.39,,.090
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year ... ... e A S B s Y Cr iy $16,685,984
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
TADEOREINE INEOUD TIOIE) -oor.snmsrmiiiresvnscisnsnieritssinsseiamt a8 LN MR s s S b eda i . $2.391,972
Adjustments 1o reconcile net income (loss) to net
cash provided by cperating activities:
Depreciation, amortization and decOMMISSIONING ..o isrmsmisrmsmrmssmmssrsesisn: 2,791,601
Provision for 108Ses On FeCRIVABIES ... ..civevieoiriimmmmemnss s msaisrietesesessssenssossesses 59,000
Decrease {increasc) in opemdng assets:
Accounts receivable ... ek sairsine 44 646
POBDNTERIEES FOCRIERETR . ivioi carsovrnicons mmsaaistan seimaieenebessvodaris sie s Trenommrb s g OO 36,240
Inventories ...... (191,431)
Km (58,984)
3,156
Increase (decrease) in opennng liabilities.
Accounts payable ... atos 47,098
Due to other gowmunenu ................................................................................... 5,055
EUROCTIINE COIMOIIIE: oosc L rriovsitioirs e Tisibaiiolo siscenson o end dhiaspe i sbnepumsiot ovstsavaasmased (4,493
ROEDIRE DBBMEIRIINE oo imeiins st oo iiosvi s i ot desiiva s sdovnasusansius e asmment s SNt 34 Ha st bamtinads .
Net cash provided by OPerating ACVITIES ..., iviwcousmrmmemsinsmmesrnnss svesseresssmsnens $ 5,473,401

SRRz IrIRry

$ 1,469,831

2,559,841
61,237

(510,181)

(10,947)
43,677

(37,118)
62,084

(152,952)
173,398
62,100
43327

$ 3,764,300







T e it e A

PR ——— o P P R S TE— —_—.

T P T T o R Ny —

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ber 30 1991 ar.t 1990

T4 TIL3 “OMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEAC.{, FLORIDA
NEW SMyRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Note 1:
Summary
of

Significant
Accoun
Policies

General

Ti.e2 accounting policies of the Utilities Commis-
sion, City of New Smyma Beatch, (the "Commis-
sion") contorm to the generully aacepred account-
ing ',:rinc;rlu as promulgated by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountams, the
Financial Accounting Standards Board, the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, and
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

The following is a swmmary of the significant
policies:

Reporting Entity

The Utilines Commission, was created in 1967
through the passage of Chapter 67-1754, Laws
of Florida, Special Acts of 1967 (Mouse Bill 1669)
which amended the Charter of the City of New
Smyma Beach, Flciida, to create the Utilities
Commission. In a referendum held October 2,
1984, the voters of the City of New Smyma
Beach, Florida, approved amendments to the City
Charter to limit the terms of office of the Utilities
Commissioner's, require City Commission appro-
vitl for extensions of utility services outside the
city limits, give the City Commission the right to
review and approve the Utilities Commission
budget, and require City Commission approval
bafore issuing or refunding revenue certificates
and ontering into contracts exceeding four years.

These eiements of oversight require that the
funds and entities related to the operation of the
Utilivies Commission be included as a component
unit of the City of New Smyma Beach, Florida,
and an integral part of the City’s reporting entity,
The basic financial statements are incorporated in
the City’s Comprehensive Annuai Financial Re-
port as an enterprise fund activity.

In 1983, the Utilities Commission entered into a
garticipan‘on agreement with Florida Municipal

ower Agency (FMPA) for an entitlement share of
alectric capacity and electric energy from FMPA's

.. vided ownership interest in Florida Power
w1 Company’s St. Lueie Unit No. 2, a nu-
tlea. ;.nerating unit. The Utilities Commission's
role in the agreement is limited to that of a par-
ticipart contractually obligated to purchase elec-
tric capacity and electric energy. The agreement
berween the Utilities Commission and FMPA does
not meet the criteria for inclusion within the re-
parting entity of the Utilities Commission. The
agreement specifically provides that the ar-
rangement is not a joint venture and neither
FMPA not the other utilities which entered into
participation agreements with FMPA for entitle-
ment shares from FMPA's undivided ownership
interest in St. Lucie Unit No. 2 are accounting for
the agreement as a joint venture. Accordingly,
the Utilities Commission is not accounting for the
agreec.ent as a joint venture.

Basis of Arcounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and
expenses are recognized in the accounts and re-
ported in the financial statements. It relates to
the timing of the measuremments made, regardless
of the measuremnent focus applied. The Utilities
Commission utilizes the accrual basis of account-
ing. By utilizing this method, revenues are re-
cognized when they are earned, and expenses
are recognized as they are incurred. Unbilled
utility service receivables are recorded so as to
provide a better matching of service revenues
and the costs of providing the service,

Budger and Budgetary Accounting

An annual budget was adopted for the electric,
water and pollution control utility systems. The
budget was adopted on a basis consistent with
gencrally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
except that certain other cash receipts and pay-
ments are treated as budgetary items to maintain
effective fiscal and budgetary control over the
collection and disposition of all commission re
sources, Specific budgetary control is exercised
over internal opera’ing transfers to restricted
funds, payments of pnncipal on long-term debt
obligations, and collections of conr:nimted capital
which are recognized in the budget as additions
and/or deductions to reconcile budgeted net
cash receipts to reported net income (loss) for
each system. Budget appropriations are pre-
pared by the administrative staff and approved
as provided by law by the Utilities Commission.
Budgetary control is exercised at the departmen-
tal level. Budget amendments, if any, can be re-
quested by the Director of Utilities. However, all
budget amendments must be approved by the
Utilities Commission. Unexpended appropriations
for operations lapse at year end. No supple-
mental appropriations were required for the cur-
rent year,

Cash and Cash Eguivaionts

The "'tilities Commission invests all cash balan-
ces in interest bearing accounts. Earnings from
these investments are appropriately allocated to
the investing fund accounts based upon the in-
vestment equity and are used, where applicable,
to finance general utilizies commission operations.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the
Commission considers all highly liquid debt in-
struments purchased with original maturity
dates of three menths or less to be cash equivals
ents,

Investments

Investments are recorded at cost or amortized

cost, which approximates market. Adjustments
are made to cost, for any premium or discount,

which is amortized over the maturity of the in-

vestment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
tember 30, 1991 and 1990
LITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Note 1: Recenables period interest is capitalized nec of interest
Summary Arcounts receivable have been reported net of an sarned on unex ed construction funds in

ol allowence for uncollectible accounts which has accordance with the applicable provisions of Fin-
Significant been provided based upon management's analy ancial Accounting Standard Number 62 and,
Accounting sis of historical trends. Utility operating revenues  therefore, Jdepreciated over the remaining useful
Policies are recognized on the basis of eycle billings ren- life of the related asset,

(Continued) dered monthly. Unbilled accounts receivable are

accrued at September 30th, to r.cognize the
sales revenue eainei between the last meter
reading date made through the end of the fiscal
year.

Invenrorses
Inveritories are priced at ccst by the use of the

Depreciation is provided for by utilization of the
straight line method (half-year convention in
year of acquisition)calculated on a service life ba-
sis 'o amortize the cost of the assets over their
:colnnmic estimated useful lives which are as
allows:

*first-in, first-out” method of accounting. The ef. Years
fect of this method is to recognize the costs of the  Electric System:
materials and supplies in the order in which they Production plant:
were purchased and to assign a balance sheet Nuclear production ...cewsiesieiios 27
inventory valuation more nearly at current re- Diesel production .....iieseis e 20 - 40
placement value. Electric line transformers, elec- Transmission plant .c.mmmmmsnnns 30+ 55
tric meters, water meters and replacement units Distribution plant ...« 2845
for the generating plants are classified as utility General plant:
plant in accordance with accepred industry prac- Structures and improvements ....,. 40
tices set forth by the National Association of Other general plant ........., §.20
Regulatory Utilities Commissioners, Water System:

Source of s “ply plant «cvivirinn. 25+ 50
nan-ortized Debt Discount ana Issue Casts Pumping pians ... AT R ; s
Bond discount and issuance costs are deferred Water tr~tm-nt plant coowcviinne. 40+ 50
ard amortized over the term of the respective Transmy -on and distribution plant .. 25 - 50
debt issue using the bond outstanding method General plant:
which approximates the interest method. Un- Strucrures and improvements ......, 35
amortized bond discounts are presented in ug- Other general plant ......comieine 10+ 35
gregate in the financial statements as a reduction Pollution Control Systam:
of the carrying cost of the related long-term debt. Colleotion PLANL vevccmmmismmississassiy 35-50
Unamortized debt issuance costs are presented Pur.iping plant:
#§ other assets, Structures and improvements ....... 50

Pumping equipment .......vvenieren 25

Restricted Assels Treatment and disposal plant ..........., 2540
Proceeds from debt, funds required to be sat General PIANT ..vsmirmsassivesmesesesns 1650
aside for the payment of revenue bond debt Common Plant:
service and contingencies, and other specific as- Structures and improvements ....... 35
sets set aside for restricted purposes which Other general plant ... e w S5+18
cannot be used for routine operations are clas-
sified as restricted assets since their exclusive Compensated Absences

use is limited by applicable bond covenants and
other legal indentures,

Uedliey Plant

Utlity plant is stated at historical or estimated
historical cost. The costs of additions, replace-
ments, and renewals of units of property are ad-
ded to utility plant. The cost (astimated, if not
known)of units of property retired, less net
salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation
and the approprnate asset account. Donated util-
ity plant is stated ar its estimated fair market
value on the da‘e donated.

Maintenance and repairs of property and re-
placements and renewals of items determined to
be less than units of property, are charged to
operating expense as incurred, Construction

The portion of employee payroll costs paid sub-
sequent tc year-end attributable to services per-
formed prior to yea:-end is recorded and recog-
nized as a current liability. Employees earn an-
nual vacation leave at the rate of 80 hours per
year or one through five years cf service and 80
hours plus eight hours for each two years
service over the first five years to a maximum of
160 hours per year. All outstanding vacation
leave is payable upon termination.

Employees accumulate ten hours (eight hours
prior to July 1, 1986) of sick leave credit for each
month on regular pay status. Employees make
an irrevocable election regarding the accumula-
tion of credits and the amounts of credits which
can be received upon termination. One option
provides for the payment of all unused sick leave
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ber 30, 1991 and 1990
£S COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA
Note 2: The Cormimission's nvestments are categorized to are held by the banks' trust departments or
Cash give an indication of the level of risk assumed by agents in the Commission's name. Category 3 in-
Deposits the Commission ar Septembey 30th. Category 1 cludes uninsured and unregistered investments
and includes investments that are insured o* regis- for which the securities are held by the banks,
Investments tered or for which the securities are held by the ar by their trust departments or agants but not in
Commission of s agent in the Commission’s the Commission's name. There were no category
name. Category 2 includes uninsured and un- 2 and 3 investments at September 30, 1991,
registered investments for which the securities
The Commission's investments are categorized as follows:
Category Carrying Market
Type of Investment 1 Yalue = _ VYalue
Fidelity Treasury Portfolio Tl FUNA ...coviimciummmmiiscirsssmmssines $ 5,659,925 $5,659,925 $ 5,659,925
U.S. Treasury State and Local Government Series (SLGS):
PRETRIIR v nenes s ositieis mil brstohnampimasant e KN i 39 i S T e S Rt s 740,200 740,200 740,200
e R R S i S k) 573,600 ___S573.600 _ 573600
A i L PRC s $6.973,725 $6,973,725 $6,973,725
Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following at September 30:
September 30,
19001 1990
DEBFEEIE QRN oo sy ismasisiivisn:. i ~ $626784 §_ 44113
Restricted assets:
DRDT DEIVIDD PADIIE Livisi s isiresminatirosssasia i siinmmenirssicostamitsremiivasiesa e incainios 5,659925 2,273,377
Renewnl and replacement Runds .......eoviiciiisommeeson 951,168 3,922,752
1990 Certificates construction fund 6,876,848 11,804,801
Customer deposits ... 923,181 952,693
CR-3 Deco'nxmsammng e AR it 602,467 30,849
Rate StaniiZatIon FUB 1 oo rermmreisresisosarestsnmsemsetsssrssisass et sebenesessonsssres 45,611 67.505
18,059,200 19031977
Total cash and cash SQUIVAIENS .. vwmsorsesmsiseionieim iamimmerssmsssisesinn $18,685 084 $£19,396,090
Nute 3: A summary of net accounts receivable is as follows:
Accounts
Receivable

Totals v

......................................................................................

September 30,
a2l L1990

$ 1252971 $1608113
~_1.55.2.3.8)_._LS.B..J.LQ)

$ 1,198,213 $1,549954




NOTES

30, 1991 and 1990

TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COMMISSION, CITY OF HEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA
Nee 4: A sunmary of restricted assets is as follows:
Restricted
Assets e e RRETUDEL 30, 1901 -
Time Accrued September 30,
Deposits/ Interest 1990
—-Sash . lovestment  Receivable .. . Total . __ Total
Dele Service Funds:
1978 Sinking Fund.......ccumiinerion $1,042,886 § 0$ 0 $1,042,886 $ 1,044,293
1978 Reserve Fund .......ocociieninns 1,473,795 573,600 0 2,047,395 2,047,394
1986 Sinking Fund ......ommnnin 324,583 0 0 324,583 317,148
1986 Reserve Fund .........cocoveese 547,430 0 0 547,430 547,430
1987 Sinking Fund .....ccoomeiirnass 368,713 0 0 368,713 368,963
1987 Reserve Fund .......cccocveioinis 0 740,200 0 740,200 740,200
1890 Sinking Fund ... civinniinn 687,519 4] ¢} 687 519 522,519
1990 Reserve fund .......oovmuine 20 14,999 sl 0 1214999 1205170
~2.039925 _ 1313800 0 _6973725 6793147
Renewal and Replacement Funds:
RS NO. 2B-78 ..o.oivimmeisasisansinss 931,447 (1] 5,576 037,023 961,509
Water and Pollution Control
Connection Fee Fund ........covens 3.014,145 g 4] 261243
~-0945502 0 ____ 53576 _3951L168 _ 3922752
1990 Certificates Construction Fund _ 6865516 0 _ 11332 6876848 11,804,801
Cusiomer deposits ... ivmcarmie o Sdeddd __ 0 Z88 923,181 _ 952693
CR-3 decommissioning Fund ... .__ 601982 0 488 002,467 480,849
Rate Stabilization Fund .....c.cccivien 45,545 Q0 66 45611 .. 67.505
TN cciiaicsonssiasinibesinyasintsainnts $15,040953 $ 1,313,800 $ 18,247 $19,373,000 $24.021,717
Note 5: A summary of utility plant is as follows:
Utility
Plant (000's omittexd)
Pallution September 30,
Electric . Water Control Commen . 1991 _1990
Land and land rights oo $ 1,228 § 98 § 220 § 7 $1,583 §)1,552
Structures and improvements ... 2,593 2,672 3,853 089 10,107 9,925
Production plant, nuclear fuel and
treatment PIANT ......cvmimmessons 10,056 4,125 4,240 4] 18,421 18,317
Transmission, distribution and
collection PIEAT ....vvwimmacsesmsmssrersises 29,812 9,270 9,710 0 48,792 47,026
Other general plant and equipment ..... 408 Q 0 4708 _5116 _ 4,528
44,097 16,165 18,023 5,704 83,089 81,348
Accurnulated depreciation ......cieses 6979 _(4.680) _[(5587D (2 (2 2 ’
27,118 11,485 12,436 3,149 54,188 53,956
Construction ifi ProEress ... wcsiirine o AJZ8 _4620 274 1398 _Z470 __2507
Utility plant, (ne).....covvmmmemisane $28296 $16,105 $12710 $ 4,547 861,658 $56.462

Capitalized interest on outstanding tax-exempt securities charged (credited) to projects during the
construction period was $408 398 and $169,777, for 1991 and 199C tespectively (net of inrerest earned
on unexpended long-term debt proceeds totaling $636,640 and $671,837, respectively).




e =y ——— - —_—— ~ — e — -~— - — - - b A -
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTY
|
W Not £
’
-
‘l
v
%




L e e e e o e e e B e R e e M

e e . A e e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

tember 30, 1991 and 1990

ATIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Note 6:
Long-Term
Debt
(Continued)

cow* of competent jurisdiction, protect and
enforce any and all rights, including the
rignt to the appointment of a receiver, exist-
iag under the laws of the State of Flornda,
or granted and contained herein, and may
enforr2 and compel the performance of all
dur<; herein required or by any applicable
statutes to be performed by the Commission
or by any officer thereof.

Nothing herein. however, shall be con.
strued to grant to any holder of the cernifi-
cates any lien on any real property of the
Commission or the City."

The applicable rate of interest on the note pay-
able to the Florida Municipal Power Agency
{FMPA), as agent for the Initial Pooled Loan Pro-
ject is subject to change with ten days notice
from FMPA. The Loan Agreement also provides
that FMPA may increase the effective rate of in-
terest to recover the cost of interest becoming
due on the FMPA obligations allocable to the loan
and to recover certain other expenses from the

Note 7:
Prior
Years'
Defeasance

Long-Term
Debt

In prior years, the Coinmission defeased certain
outstanding utilities revenue certificates of the
Commission and certain general obligation bonds
of the City of New Smyrna Beach issued for the
System payable out of revenues derived from the
operation of the utilities system by placing the
proceeds of new certificates in irrevocable trusts
to provide for all future debt service payments on
the old certificates/bonds. Accordingly, the trust
account assets and the liability for the defesased
bonds are not included in the Commission's fin-
ancial statements.

At September 30, the following certificates/bonds
are considered defeased:

September 30,
—d991 _ __ 1990 _
1978 Refunding:

Waterworks and Electric:
Series 1955--3.75% due

serially to 1993 .......... $ 295,000 $ 436,000
Series 1962 rafunding--
3.5% due in 1999 ... 35,000 35,000

Series 1962--3.9% to

4.2% due serally tc

RO vty i 1,545,000 1,595,000
Series 1965--4.2% and

4.25% due serially 1o

DTN o5 s ek i s oo h 1,800,000 1,830,000

Sewer!

Series 5-1963--3.9%

due serially to 2002 . 255,000 280,000

Utilities Commivsion, if any, {» administering the
subject Loan.

The aggregate annual debt service requirements
for the certficates and variable interest rate note
payable in each of the next five years ure as
follows:

Fiscal Revenue Naote Combined

lear. Certificates Payable. Total

993 i §4.569,666 § 209,172 $4,808838
1993 ... §4,563,791 § 219,926 $4,803,717
1994 ... §4,566,806 § 240,873 §$4,807769
1995 ... §4.566,426 § 241,507 §4,807,933
1996 ....., §4,564,506 § 242,287 $4,806,793

As a part of its outstanding revenue certificate
abligations, the Utilities Commission is subject to
certain covenants and provisions whick require
specific actions to be taken by the Commission
during the vear, The Commission has complied
with all significant contractual covenants and
provisions.

September 3
4. 5 G | . 1% TN

Series T-1963--4.0%
QU B00T .. vvicsnmniisrein 673,000 713,000
Series B-1965--3.7% to
4.1% due serlally to
2003 .. siisiinresassiain $ 290,000 § 415,000
Urilities:
Series 1975.-3.75% to
6.2% due serially to
2004 i iirasane 2,030,000 2,140,000
Series 1975A.-5.0% 10
6.6% due serially o
2008 1110000001 comrasnninesine 2,780,000 2,900,000
Water and Sewer Revenue
General Obligation Bonds:
Series 1976--4.5% to
6.2% due serially to
SO S revivt sttt b teathng 4,060,000 4,340,000

1985 Refunding:
Senies 1982--12.625%
due serially from 2012
RRDLE cirriinis st 6,190,000 6,190,000

1987 Refunding:
Series 1985--5.75% to
9.50%; due serially to
1999 with $2,135,000
and $3,1390,000 term
certificates due in 2005
and 2011, respectively 6,330,000 6,945,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ember 30, 1991 and 1990

ES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORID
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Note 8!
Required
Payment
to

Ciry

B e e —

The legislation that created the Utilities Commis-
sion requires it to pay to the general fund of the
City of New Smyma Beach a sum equal o six

percent (6%) of the gross revenues from utilities
under Commission control. This payment is sub-
ordinate to the debt service requirement of all

utilities revenue certificates and is recorded as a

quasi-external transaction for financial reporting
purposes, The amount paid to the City totaled
$1,785,889 and $1,781,241 for the years ended

tember 30, 1991 and 1990, recpectively, The
balance due to the City at September 30, 1991
and 1990, totaled $345,967 and $335,307, re-
spectively,

Note 9:
Employee
Pension
Plan

The Commission contributes to the Florida Re-
tirement System of the State of Florida, a cost-
sharir.;z multiple-employer public employee re-
tirement system that acts as a common invest-
ment and administrative agent for participating
municipalities in the State of Florida. The payroil
for employees covered by the System for the vear
ended Septen.ber 30, 1991, was $5,233.844. To.
tal payroll for the year was $5,330,617.

All full-time employees are eligible to participate
in the plan. All participating employees, upon
attaining their normal retirement age (age 62),
with 10 years of credited service are entitled to a
retirement benefit payable monthly for life of at
least 1.6%, but not more than 1.68% of their
average final compensation for each year of cred-
ited service. The average final compensation is
the average annual compensation of the § high-
est years of compensation during creditable ser-
vice prior to retirement. Benefits fully vest on
reaching 10 years of creditable service. The plan
also provides for death and disability benefits,

The funding methods and determination of bene-
fits payable are provided in the various actc of
the Florida Legislanure, which created the fund,
including subsequent amendments thereto. In
previous years, these acts provided, in general,
that funds were to be accumulated froni employ-
ee contributions, employer contributions, State
appropriations and income from investments of
accumulated funds. The act also provides that,
should the accumul-*»d funds in the fund at
any time be insufficient to meet and pay the ben-
efits due, the employer shall supplement the
funds by an appropriation from current funds, or
from any revenues which may lawfully be used
for said purposes, in an amount sufficient to make
up the deficiency.

The Commission’s contribution to the plan during
the year ended September 30, 1991, totaled
$809,429 which was 15.14% of the qualifving
employees’ gross wages for the period from
October 1, 1990 through December 31, 1990, and
16.20% for the period from January 1, 1961

through September 30, 1991,

The “pension benefit obligation® is a stand-
ardized disciosure measure of the present value
of pens.on benefits, adjusted for the effects ol
projected salary increases and step-rate benefits,
estimated to be pavuuie in the future as a result
of empioyee servi e 1o date. The measure,
which is the actuarial present value of credited
projected benefits, is intended to help users as-
sess the plan's .unding status on a going-concern
basis, assess progress made in accumulating
sufficient assets 1o pay benefits when due, and
make comparisons among public emplayee re-
tirement systems and employers. The plan does
not make separate measurements of assets and
nension benefit obligation for individual employ-
ers. The estimated pension benefit obligation at
July 1, 1969, was computed based upon assump-
tions determined through an actuarial valuation
performed as of July 1, 1989, Sigi.ficant actuarial
assumptions used in the valuation include (a) a
rate of return on the investment of present and
future assets of 8.0%, (b) projected annual salary
scale increases of 7.5%, (¢) projected annual
payroll growth of 7.0%, and (d) no post-

retirerr .nt benefit increases.

The total unfunded pension benefit obligation
(estimated)applicable to the Commission's em-
ployees is not separately determined by the ac-
tuary, The estimated pension benefit obligation
was $31.0 billion for the plan as a whole, The
plan's net assets available for benefits on that
date {valued at market) were $20.0 billion, leav-
ing an unfunded pension benefit obligation of
$11.0 billion. The representative amount of the
Commission's contribution to the plan was not
provided by the plan administrator, however, it is
not significant in relation to the total contribu-
tions required of all participating entities.

Ten-year historical trend information showing the
plan’s nrogress in accumulating sufficient assets
to pay benefits when due is obtainable from the
State of Florida, Department of Administration,
Division of Retirement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

m&;: 3C, 1991 and 1990
COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA
NCW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Note 10: The Commission provides electric, water and pollution control services to the public. A summary of the
lerunt segment information for the electric, water, and pollution control systems is as follws:
luformation
Pollution
Electric Water Control

—aystem . __ System. __System . Total

OpPetnting TeVENUE. ,.....ocsivunsersirsssmarsratins lsedng $24261,715 $3,414240 $ 2,437,303 $30,113.258
Depreciation and decommISSIONING ...c..ccvvciissns 1,573,671 457,665 585,651 2,616,987
Operating income (1088) .uooiiiimmmnciommsssmmesis 2,118,404 560,117 (286,549) 2,391,972
Required payments to City of New Smyrna

T R e . 1,440,022 201,595 144,272 1,785,889
INGT INCOTNE CIOBE) +osoviissinsirsiiniissmmnvastinimnonssoniaions 772,158 119.221 (552,060) 339,319
Contribution in aid of CONSITUCTION 1ovvisversrerrssasaine 418,729 7,119,945 12,921,524 20,460,195
Utility plant acquisSitions .......ccwemienmmimne 2,326,451 360,470 303,059 2,989,980
Utility plant reTITEMENTS «.ouwocoriceserisassssaesrsaresssins 273,489 17,540 57,565 348,594
Revenue certificates pryable ....ceeioeesivenies 24,046,600 19,810,500 6,952,900 50,810,000
RIEHEY AR - tiievivesiesirmsitrasbssnmstbirinnssssenesvess e ssosss 6,808,605 9,883,957 10,916,937 27,609,559
TOtAl ASSLTS ..ovivvrimmisrnivssommnres i s 80,621,527 28,526,996 18,703,762 87,852,285

Note 11: The Commission is engaged in routine litigation mission rot covered by insurance which would

Legal incidental to the conduct of its operavions affairs. inhibit the Commission’s ability to perform its

Matters In the opinion of Counsel to the Commission, no operations or materially affect its financial condi-
legal proceedings are pending against the Com- tion.

Note 12: The Comumission, acting through the Florida quind to pay under lis power sales contract for

Commitments Municipal Power Agency (FMPA), is a participant such month if any electric capacity and electric

in a portion of Florida Power and Light Company’s
(FPL) St. Lucie Unit No. 2, a nuclear generating
unit. FMPA ariginally acquired an 8.806% un-
divided ownership interest of St. Lucie No. 2 to-
gether with rignts to receive electric capacity
and electric energy under a reliability exchange
agreement. The Commission's participation prov-
ides for a 9.884% entitlement share of FMPA's
ownership interest. A reliability excliange
agreement provides for FMPA's exchanging 50%
of its share of the output from St. Lucie No. 2 for
a like amount from FPL’s exciusively owned St,
Lucie No. 1 to mitigate the potential for economic
loss resulting from the extende” or permanent
outage or early retirement of St. Lucie No. 2.

The Commission, as a participant, has also en-
tered into a power sales contract which requires
payment on a "take-an ' pay” basis for the Com-
mission’s entitlement share of the Krojec( capahil-
ity for the St. Lucie Project for each month during
any portion of which electric capacity and electric
energy are available to the Commission from the
5t. Lucie Project, including electric capacity and
electric energy under the reliability exchange
ugreement with FPL. In the event payment is not
required for any month undar the Commission's
power sales contract, it -~ ~equired to make pay-

ment for such month unuer its project support
contract on a “take-or-pay" basis. The payment
under the proiect support contract would be the
amount the Commission would have been re-

energy from the St. Lucie Project had been made
available to them. As a result of these agree-
ments, the Commission is obligated to provide
payments of approximately $3.4 million annually.

In 1988, the Commission entered into an agree-
ment with FPL regarding the futire short-term
and long-term electric transmission needs of the
Commission. Pursuant to the agreement, FPL
modified and upgraded certain existing FPL elec-
tric transmission facilities to provide electric en-
ergy to the Commission. The cost of the im-
provements are reimbursed to FPL by the Com-
missicn, without interest, in equal monthly in-
stallments of $8,621. As of September 30, 1991,
amounts due FPL under the agreement totaled
$63,968.

In 1989, the Commission entered into a consttuc-
tion agreement and a related fifteen year lease
agreement with Florida Power Corporation (FPC)
which provided for the constructicn and subse-
quent leasing of 115 kv transmission facilities
connecting FPC's respective control areas with
the Cotamission's Smyrna Substation facility. Un-
der the agreements, the lease will become effec:
tive when construction of the transmission facil-
ities berween the FPC tie point and Smyrna Sub-
station are completed ind placed in service (cur-
rently expected to be May, 1992). Jhe agree-
ments also specify that the Commission has the
14
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 1991 and 1990

UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Note 12: option to purchase the transmission facilities at
Commitments any time after the first year of the lease at a cost
(Continued) of $3.8 million. The lease provides for minimum

monthly lease payments of $52, 060, and includes
a provision for insurance and real estate taxes
levied against the facilities. As of September 30,
1991, there have been no modifications to the
agreement and FPC has not begun construction of
the transmission facilities.

On July 8, 1991, the Commission entered into a
construction agreement in the amount of
§560,000 with FPC for modifications to the Smyr-
na Substation facility to acconumodate the exten-
sion of a 113 kv transnussion line to the Commis-
sion's proposed Airport Substation facility. The
facilities are expected to be completed and
placed in service by May 29, 1992. This contrac:
tual commitment will be fulfilled at the same time
the tie point between FPC and the Smyma Sub-
station (outlined above) is completed.

The Commission's anticipated share of decom-
missioning coste applicable to its participation in
FPC Crystal River Unit No. 3. a nuclear gznerating
unit, is expected to be approximately $6.7 millicn
at its expe oted date of decomrmissioning in 2016.
An operating reserve has been established to
provide advanced funding for these estimated

future costs. Funding of the reserve began in
1985 and, based on currently revised estimates,
the Commission is expected to fund the reserve
with annual payments of approximately $85,000.
These annual paymens, plus the interest earned
thereon, are expected to be sufficient to meet the
Commission’s porticn of the estimated future de-
commissioning costs. The provision for decom.-
missioning expense recognized during the
totaled $121,618. Amounts funded by the Com-
mission at September 30, 1991, totaled $602,467.

At September 30, 1991, the Commission had
addirional unrecognized construction contract
comraitments of approximately $7.3 milliun for
utility plant expansion and upgrading,

In 1994, the Commission may be required to re-
mit an arbitrage rebate to the Internal Revenue
Service, pursuant to current federal tax regula-
tons. As of September 30, 1991, the Commission
has estimated the amount of excess interest
eamings or. invested tax-exempt debt proceeds
1o be approximately $191,244. The Commission
has elected to fund this anticipated payment
with an internal reserve for arbitrage rebate. As
of September 30, 1991, the balance of $191,244
was included in the restricted cash balance of
the 1990 Certificate Construction Fund.
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SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION

This sectionis composed of the following:

Supplemental/DetalFinancialinformation of the
Electric, Water, and Pollution Control/ Systems

Stavstivz/Section

These schedukes provide a more detaded view of the ‘Component Unit Financial
Statements Presented in the preceding Subsaction.

Resohmtions No. 16-75 anadNo. 28-78 estabiished the efectric. waler, anda poliution
CONNrol Systems &8s a Sgie enterprise fund.  These schediies are presented 1o
PIOVICHe aetailed #/0rmation on e iaviclual utilty Systems and to present the
bucgetary compansons Ihat are not Neressary 1or a fair presentation i con-
formidy with generally accepied accounting prncipies.

R TR
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPEHSES AND
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
a?!h the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1991

Comparative Actual Amounts for the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1990

UTILITIES COMMISSION, CIT” OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Operating Revenue
Sal

Total OPErating TEVENUR ..c.c.w.icrisuimierimsersaronses samsiemmtssssasiessns

Operating Expenses
Production expenses ..

Transmission, dlsm‘buuon lnd sev»age mlles.uon Ly

and treatment .,
Customer nccounting
Administrative and general
Required payments to the City of New Smyma Beach
State utilities tax .

Depreciation and AeCOMITISSIONING » oo .

...................................................

.......................................

Total OPErating EXPENSES .........cioemsrciorsmernnsmmsssinsissmssareress

Operating income (loss)

Add: Nonoperating Revenue

Interest earnings ..
Other income |

Gain on dxspuul of assets .

Total nonoperating revenue

...........................................

..................................

...............

TOtal INCOME (JOSE) .vivieriaarveans 1eoieusmemarssresmsissesinnsaestsarsassaraesses

Less: Nonoperating Expenses
Interest and debt expense
Other expenses
Loss on

Total nonoperating expenses

..........................................

..................................

e olnssem

............................................................

Retained earnings, beginning of year
Retained earnings, end of year

Schedule 1
Pollution Tatals PR

—Electric . _ Water . _Control 1991 1990
$24,065,675 $ 3,320,850 $ 2,429,325 $29,815,650 $27,833,668
—d96040 ___ 93390 7978 207408 . 278545
14,938,235 779.837 0 15718072 14,971,670
1,462,839 378,519 1,148,527 2,989 885 2,856,057
464 453 179,183 110,224 753,860 721,935
2,264,091 857,324 735,178 3,856,503 3,54) 852
1,440,022 201,595 144,272 1,785,880 1,781,241
0 0 0 0 321,159
—d2Z2071 457,665 __ 585651 _2.616987 _2.447.565
22,143,311 2854123 @ 2723852 27721286 26,642,379
4118404 560117 _ (286.549) 2391922 _ 1.469.834
167,498 284,633 244 282 696413 801,086
147,314 25,931 5,633 178,878 186,772
Q 1,029 L B SRSl
—214812 311593 249915 __ 876320 ___ 990858
2433216 __B71.710 . (36.634) 3268292 _ 2460692
1,603,012 752,489 485,297 2,840,798 2781,553
0 0 5228 5,238 108,507
58.046 Q 24891 82937 1340066
~LO0LOGE 752489 . 515426 _2.928973 _ 3.024.126
772,158 119,221 (552,060) 339,319 (563,434)
017,728 _2.644.79]1 .(1.452,527) 6,810,042 _ 2,373,476
$6389936 $ 2.764,01.. $(2.004, 58”) $ 7,149,561 S 6,810,042

=S
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, RECEIPTS, EXPENSES . .D DISBURSEMENTS -

Schiedu'e 2
BUDGET AND ACTUM. ELECT RlC SYSTEM (NON-CAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

For the Fical Year Ended September 30, 1991
UTILITIES COMMISSION, OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Revenue and Receipts
Direct Sales:
Electric sales .........
Other revenues ...

Variance
Favorable

~Budger  _ _Actual . (Unfavorable)

wer S23,804 081 $24,065675 § 260,694

S . 181,500 196,040 14,540
Nonoperating revenue:
ADRUIREE DATTHIE S it hederrmissaiwiniss st oassiab i smbiios St T it o4 e s S r b sesbas fonbpmat b oios 196,910 167,498 (29,412)
PR VRTINS \EAEROIMIINED - i vyvonhtcaurvidins s a4 b Pt e A S ot e e b s 170000 _ 147.3:4
T T T O s B g g S gt e, LU 24,353,391 24576527 . _223.136
Operating Ex
Power SR T T R L e L0y SO oy e G (S s et e PR 14,938,235 (263,235)
Transmission and dutnounon ..................................................................... 1,462,839 (50,639)
Customer accounting .. 464 453 13,365
Administrative and general . 2,264,091 (32,913)
Required payments to the City of New Smyrna Beach 440,022 _ (3.323)
P DPIIIIATR SUTNEIMMID i ciocsiiessas: seisstiakesaitiariotyoshitsngs phmteeiissbeir s inematy ot st ianusave 40309640 ___(336,743)
b U e e A B e o (1 oA SR L 4006887 _ (113.60M
Operating Transters
Sinking Funds;
s I T e R A o N Ot st o S el eSS e 1,005,159 1,005,159 0
G LR T R RS et e O O e e e e T 544,165 544,165 0
SR P CIIRETR DN Voo o S e s i womien vl 1 w1 00 w9 PO A P 5 o e it 331,954 331,954 0
~2a83.800 2283800 0
Renewal and Replacement Funds:
T T e R S S L S FLA e LR T TS LA456.056 _ 1456056 _ Q
O DDA TINE UM RIREMES: o vonscsvaivoasiossibisiossvon chmss 4 Fa s Sonbioh b tome thor 4T Y e e e v e e aeics 3739856 _3.739.856 0
LT T T T e I e e T $ 380,640 267,031 $ (113,609)
f = Es =1 =g
Additions (Deductions) Required to Reconcile Net Cash
Receipts to Net Income (GAAP) Basis
Principal portion of required Sinking Fund tTanSIES ..o wiremsesssmsssssintsesesssressmsssessessen 330,877
BEDES BIUKIDG FUNG RERTIIEIE 1oorisusincioss tnasesssmbassronss st s paisos ebatansiosistmdtss sokscaianbon: yorassopnerinss 203,751
Net transfers to Renewal and Replacement FUR ... veimmmemimimmsinesmisesiersssonimsrtresssiaiss 1,456,056
Gain (loss) on disposal of property and eqmpmnt (58,046)
Depreciation and deCOMIMISRIONINE +ivuisusrserrmrsreiesmesessessiorssarssatsrasssrenssostsessm st sinersstssorssssios (1,572,671)
AMOTTIZALION Of AEDE EXPENSS 1.i.vuveiieerinsiesninrsirerensiomsessesssssassassestrsssesmsssstssessses aestmmneioe st erssesssress - (53.840}
TR PUTIUITTRIEIITE - covoisutisenmtiivansonsuies s cons it irsort iiams D Srabivtst s st s tos s e s st 505,127

NET INCOME (LOSS)

...........................................................................................................

$ 772,158

R
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SCHEDUL & OF REVENUL, RECEIPTS, EXPENSES AND DISB'JRSLMENTS .

BUDCET AND ACTUAL - WATER SYSTEM (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

For tre Fiscal Year Ended ember 30, 1901
UTWLITIES COMMISS!ION, C OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Other rmuu (expem) e T T S ek L, Wl ey e YT Y
Meter umng mstallauon charges

...........................................................................................

TOtal revenUe BN TEORIPLS ... iuicviaiaianssteistiureins srassarasssenssissssntas sbussansss Hhbaresatosssossastsnsinansass

Operating Ex
Water pm
Transmission and distribution
Customer accountin
Administrative and geneml
Required payments to the City of New Smyrrw e S SR o IR el el o

..................................................................................................................

...............

.......................................................

Nl N TN ORI ot 5 i Vo R i ot e T ) it e Sy
Net revenue and receipts

..................................................................................................

Operating Transfers

1987 Certificates
1990 Certificates
FMPA Pooled Loan

Renewal and Replacement Funds:
L e M ARl S e el ey T LA g SIS Y e
Restricted fund contribution

..............................................................................................

Restricted fund contribution for operations

...........................................................................

Total operating transfers

R T T S P TP I NPT RSPSI

Budgeted net receipts ...

Additions (Deductions) Required to Reconcile Net Cash

Receipts to Net Income (GAAP) Basis
Meter setting insta’ Iation chaxges .........................................................................................
Principal portion ol required Sinking Fund transfers
Excess Sinking Fund rransfers
Net transfers to Renewal and Replacement Fund
Gain (loas) on disposal of prapnrty and equxpment

...........................................................
..............................................................................................
..............................................................
..............................................................

Depreciatio: o
Amomzanon of debt expense

Total adjustments

........................................................................................................

Net income (loss)

—Budget
$ 3,492,567
99,000
424,460
10,000
351,306

e 00,000
4,477,933
826,526
450,004
187,114
929,018
~—-214.354
—a$07,106
—~870.227
561,663
354,084
822,825
..»._hl.béé
211,958
351306
—63,264
32,636
l 'd')s 85“.

$ 44,372

Schedule 3

Vailance

Favorable
~Actual . (Unfavorable)
$3,3208% $ (171,717)
93,390 (5,610)

284 633 (139,827)
25,931 15,931
359,662 8,356
0,704 (32.296)
4145170 __(332,163)
779,837 46,689
378,519 71,575
179,183 7,931
857,324 71,694
———tlS98 12759
—aed 20,458 210648
1248212 __(121.515)
561,663 0
354,084 0
822,825 0
R -9 3L S ¢
211,958 ]
——R62 8356

—n2l020 8356

f ...337636 . 0

~L834211 83536
(85,4%9) § (129,871,

e oo m e inue

(359,662)
(60,704)
278,630
692,574

33,084
1.029

(457 665)
L3 466)

204720

t OB
| &
‘L
| -
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, RECEIPTS, EXFENSES AND DISBURSEMENTS -

Schodule 4

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - POLLUTION CONTROL SYSTEM (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

For the Fiscal Year Ended §
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CY

tember 30, 1991
OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Revenue and Receipts

g

Variance
Favorable

~Actual ..

Direct Sales:
PO EARRONY SOAPIRTEIS CRURRIID o uoxteainsntosing sosnstonsivans sins ot dosoniavin dnin msasssbissdbineatsrerien $ 2,580,604 $2429325 § (151,279)
s T TR, F O O S st Ho SN S v e Y S R e 6,600 7,978 1,378
Noroperating revenue:
R O O R e SR A T R S is e e S 248,630 244,282 14,348)
AL SERNDEE TERPENBOEY. & iciisrsviorsnrmiomirsioniisisosssrsomitssiasansts oo s oR I sors 1,000 95 (605)
e e e O oML AN e M e AB2.952 . 336,500 __(14€ 452)
TO] TEVEAUE AN TECBIPS 1ot ireisrinineeriassonerasesrasnsurssanssseseieieasiersinn  soanssdsatassssssbretupshensirant ~3.310.786 _3.018480 . (305.206)
Operndng Expenses
Collection ANA LrEATMENT SYSTRIML 1..vuivrasiaimriosssonsissetansensconsssssetnssrssersssesrermsesstsss sitassas 1,098,740 1,148,527 (49,787)
CUSIOMEr DOCOUNTING vcacrrsriivnsnen 114,981 110,224 4,757
ENURBITREINE BRI BUIRITIE it anis wora st sk et ST e bt Bl b it e s obe Lt psed 753,863 735,178 18,685
Required payments 10 the Tity of New SMYMia BOACH wouvwwiiimisimisimssssmsorssisisaaemisiss 154,836 144,272 10,564
T T o D ATy e Tt S S s N DY S ek SRS (e g et —a 122450 2138201 (15781
BT DRSS SO OBERIIN Fsns o oxa a0 s s A B S S R e (AN TR R A 09 ~1.192.366 £80.279 __(317.087)
Operating Transfers
Sinking Funds:
hpd 4T R L N S A A A I S PSR $37,272 517,272 0
LT e N e R P Cler GRS et e e I e It S e RS e 51,637 51,637 0
e T N = el e S (O ST S POy e n e 76,232 76,232 0
FMPA Pooled Loan .......c.., SRR %11 R 1. -1 N |
—it00944 700044 O
Renewal and Replacement Funds:
L i soupprtne L e e o B Iy s s PO 102,092 102,092 0
T T s N A Py SR AB2952 _ 336500 __(146.452)
285,044 _ 438592 _ (146.452)
Sewer Assessments Fund:
KRR ISICIE T RIRORAIRAR 0. o avsistinivoiiosisstinines sidahn s e LR T SR M LRtk eh R ol bt — 5622 ___ B8622 0
T T o O N S AL O O el S s Sp A ~1.197.366 ._1.050.914 . _(le2.452)
SRR U M OIS <tovueneeiiers conesassotsiuhrisese et Ot s A AR T et ST R $ 0 (170,635) $ (170,635)
EosEm o TauT™T TR L TIEETR
Additions (Deductions) Required to Reconcile Net Cash
Receipts *v Net (Loss)(GAAP) Basis
T T O O A Uy D CAP GO e s e Y S o g TS T (336,500)
Principal portion of required Sinking Fund transfers . 175,493
BRI DI NIENE BN SINEATIED 6. oo clwshias i cosebesanretmase it st iniesss b s AUV E B RS T T 55,148
Net transfers to Renewal and Revplacement TR (s cheni i s bR R LA VO s el : 438,592
Transfer from SEWEr A< @SSMENE FUND ..o.ovuiiiesissssssansrensntvntsssebsesssrersssssnsts saesebesssestsnassesonse (88,622)
Gain (loss) on disposal of property dnd @QUIPMENT ... cuiiiiimin i s aiissesiomsess iessms (24,891)
........................................................................................................................... (585,651)
Nnomurion L R g S AL s S e (14994}
T r R N TPy o s S e o R 0L AR PGV B e RS : (281,425
g e e e L k| Rty e R SR T SR TR. Loy oy S0 $ (552,060)




SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES -
ELECTRIC SYSTEM
For the Fiscal Yet.'s Snded September 30, 1091 and 1990
UTILIVIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH FLORIDA

Schedule §

NIW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

—agel. . 1990
Fowur 2raduction and Fuel:
Maclear Power Generation:
Fuel .. SO TR LR RO R AR e e esienees  $ 174,614 § 112,277
Opcuuon .................................................................................................................................................. 495,190 365,752
Maintenance ., AR b b R S SRR YA SV 4001 s TS 05 274,034 331,783
Diesel Power Genmnon
R a1 e NS AR At oyl e Lol S-S TR e o el ) 529,827 516,534
L e R ) e PV S e e A A 473,962 520,163
A e e L e S O i e S s 64,968 225,809
Other Power Supply:
e e N oSy Tt -y R L s (1 L ol L et By 12,540,062 11,772,768
System control DN DO EMPIBICIRERUE i s cdinsnnindir shots frassrss rosein sevi mmainsstay sebdiosieiiagats TG 385,57 346,384
14,238,235 14191470
Transmission and Distribution:
L R IER AR Al S T e e S e R T e S R SR ey o) R ik 1,124,420 1,049,794
R R O e St s i A N e ) ....a338.419 376913
—LAD2.829 _ 1426707
Customer Accounting:
Operation ... ~—4%4.453 _ 437,131
Administrative and General:
Operation .. 2,105,855 1,948,781
Maintenance .. — 108230 123,637
Required Payments 1o the City of New Smyrma BEACK ..o oieoineoesnoereesesossassesnss 1,440,022 _ 1.382.110
IURIBILAREEUEMIR TRUIIUE 'svvicsiossisormusnthrenssensonsutsashesossttusesims sty Shedhio gt st soreamemse i s aebdon it absamtoani iemmmesviiedt . | o Lt 0 _ 321159
Depreciation and deCOMMISSIONING ...vuv v rasrerssoscrsasssisisssersiosissstorssman. «esbesseothess. ot sersssesmrrses rresees et st oes 573.671 _ 1468516
AR RIS 1 v ccueionssoiopinsiess s s Rucs i S ar A P RO i b b evres e it efiesspmrtinrbeaties $22,142,311 $21,324,511
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SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES -
V/ATER SYSTEM
For the Fiscal Years Endod SePtember 30, 1991 and 1990
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Water Production:
Source of Supply:
o RO brmiloniess R SIS AR oy IV opoes et BRI RTT
ORIRTE RN oo s 0 bt st b b dnoekosipeneEonse DT WA DRIt i (S Pty S S SCCeo o
" » aping:
MAAMIREDRIEE cssssiveviasssssodsssairisidsionss e e R A e I R e S e B e T ‘
Water Treatment:
T TR AR e 5 e R R N e e L S e LR S s e L i

Customer Accounting:

Administrative and General:
e e L e St ) G i e s A o L 0 D
oA e s N s N (e s s P

Required Payments to the City of Now SMmyTHa BEACK. .. . v ireismrmessrasmsssissssboetomsssonsiasssssssessas oo esessessse

RTINS . 0ot cheviormitssadivemsminsionisioboortsonds :

TR DTS WIEMMUNIR . v vavtsmtiin essresins sy st s btoetoras Hid o eh stieadn beNsdvamesas b sttt sl s st ae PPN S

. L)

$ 61511
12,060

148,921
3,017

546,300

IR 7).

341,170

S T 1
il 8219

o—b R |

804 890
- 11
BB 2324
01,5095

457,603

Schedule 6

1/ -

$ 60,026
22,410

146,349
4,877

535,659

..... A0.B79
et BQ.200

318,204
336,506

“--] 2'7 gga

762,399
By 111
—e Q0279
-

20,844

23 $2,750,489




SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - Schedule 7
POLLUTION CONTROL SYSTEM

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1991 and 1990

UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

SR, (R, .
Collection and Treatment System:

Collection and Pumping Expenses:
R G L S S (AR A pR e Y N IIEE PN S G Y. Sk Laansy $ 383756 § 364,099
DRRITIOREMITIED. o instertraonivessadciiorasmuitios sasvivorsias 177 S e S ey s s el o M sl el = kP 43,160 45,090

Treatment and Disposal Expenses:

N e D R A i s e e S L ey WP T St e 710,502 659,428
DARIRERTIENCE  ocicisiviranstiorasariibingisnsibapriosssisannss A B G LS Bl I e ARG et ded DY . 24737
~AJ48.527 1,093,744

Customer Accounting:

BB it iitor i o i eSSV Bt PO SR PP bt s paresosaobiaaees BI85 Al ey TR e U N S o 110224 106,836

Administrative and General:
T U S A S A R S N et P e TR Sl NES RS et R e Sl o B e 702,599 638,691
R R e DU Ly T R S NI et R SR = — 32579 _ 30464
—td2, 18 609,155

Required Payment to the City of New SMYTNA BEACR ...oviuiiicicimmirrintsismatsermsamsmnssisissivaetassssebesssers rianess 184272 _ 16543

L L A A S e BN S GO oF Ml R o MY S I $ 2,723,852 82,587,379

e =reas —
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SCHEDULE OF INTEREST EARNINGS Schedule 8
For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1991 and 1990

UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

P ¢ (R
Interest Earnings By Source
From Investments:
SOMEDTE DU - cosems s s s ety ass s A sast s Sttt s sersatsrsion svamirasiinimminienss | 3 194,356 § 582552
Renewal and replacement fUndS ......co.iiicieericmimemmsseosssisessmos st B W e T W I D 255,801 201,752
e T R R et R oY ) S BRI O e 39,634 50,677

R O TS Ve s NS ML S P S e —BLR42 90,006
871203 769787

DR OIS iicid it g sk a i ATt B A 140 b o SR o b P e e et it et =t 24700 . 31299
Total INterest GATMINGS ...oviviersrnrivrssiiussanses Lo 1 S I S e, =t Iy Sy M, g PR TN $ 696413 § 801,086
interest Earnings By System
SRR TOOIIYY i i i v g i dhs st smoiimwwnonation danbsiaiiin Fpre = 5 S e M e Ty T 167,498 § 191,259
Water system .. O AT DRt cho s 1Ry oy s s TS e B S D A 00 R SR T s e (AR AT i ad s S s 284 633 330,794
Pollution conuol system ...................................................... I T e oo I A UL IS A — a4 282 278,933
T A O G N o S S S Tt i does S iy A= e $ 696413 § RO1.086

TR




ﬁ{!ﬂlﬂj OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY Schedule 9

the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1991 Page 1of 2

UTILITIES COMMISSION, OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA

Utilities System Revenue Refunding and tmprovemem Certificates, Utilities System Revenue Improvement Certificates

Series 1978 Series 1986
m Coupon Total . Coupon Total
Principal _ Rate . Interest . Requirements . Principal . Rate  __lnterest  Requirements
10-191 § 275000 6300% $ 767,873 $1,042.873 $ 105,000 5600% $ 210582 $ 324582
04.1-92 285,000 6.350 759,211 1,044 211 216,643 216,643
10-1.92 290,000 6350 750,162 1,040,162 110000 5,800 216,642 326,642
04-1-93 300,000 6400 740,954 1.040 054 213,453 213,453
10:1.93 310,600 6.400 731,354 1,041,354 15000 6.000 213,452 328,452
04-1-94 320,000 7.000 721,434 1,041,434 210,003 210,003
10-1.94 330,000 7.000 710,234 1,040,234 120,000 &6.200 210,002 330,002
04-1.95 345,000 7.000 §98.€ 34 1,043 684 206,783 206,283
10-1-v5 355,000 7.000 686,609 1,041,609 130,000 6,400 206,282 336,282
04-1-96 370,000 7.000 674,184 1,044 184 202,123 202,123
10-1-96 380,600 7.000 661,234 1,041,234 135,000 6.500 202,122 337122
04.1.97 395,000 7.000 647,934 1,042,934 197,735 197,735
10.1.97 410,000 7.000 634,109 1,044,109 145,000 6.600 197,735 342,735
04-1-98 425,000 7.000 619,759 1,044 759 192,950 192,950
10-1-98 435,000 7.000 604, 884 1,039,884 155,000 6,700 192,950 347 950
04-1-99 455,000 7.000 589,659 1,044,659 187,758 187,758
10-1-99 470,000  7.000 573,734 1,043,734 165,000 6,800 187,757 352,757
04-1-00 485,000 7.000 557,284 1,042,284 182,148 182,148
10-1-00 500,000 7.000 540,309 1,040,300 180,000 6.900 182,147 362,147
04-1-01 520,000  7.000 522,809 1,042,809 175,938 175,938
10-1-01 540,000 7.000 504,609 1,044,609 120,000 7.000 175,937 365,937
04-1.02 855,000 7.000 485,709 1,040,700 169,288 169,288
10-1.02 575,000 7.000 466,285 1,041,285 205,000 7.250 169,287 374,287
04-1:02 595,000 7.000 446,160 1,041,160 161,857 161,857
10-1-03 615,000 7.000 425,335 1,040,338 220,000 7.250 161,856 381,856
04-1.C4 640,000 7.128 403,810 1,043,810 153,881 153,88)
10-1-04 660,000 7.128 381,010 1,041,010 235,000 7280 153,881 358 881
04-1.05 685,000 7.125 357,497 1.042 4097 145,363 145 363
10-1-05 710,000 7,125 333,094 1,043,094 250,000 7.250 145,362 395 362
04-1.06 735,000 7.125 307,800 1,042,800 136,300 136,300
10-1-06 760,000 7.125 281,616 1,041 616 270,000 7.250 136,300 406,300
04.1.07 790,000 7,125 254,541 1,044,541 126,513 126,513
10-1-07 815,000 7.125 226,397 1,041,397 290,000 7.250 126,512 16,512
04-1-08 845,000 7.125 197,363 1,042 363 116,000 116,000
10-1-08 875,000 7,125 167,259 1,042,250 310,000 7.250 116,000 426,000
04-1-09 905,000 7.125 136,088 1,041,088 104,763 104,763
10:1.09 940,000 7,125 103,847 1,043,847 330,000  7.250 104,707 434 762
04-1-10 970,000  7.125 70,3590 1.040,359 92,800 92,800
10-1-10 1,005,000 7.125 35,803 1,040,803 355.000 7.250 92,800 447 800
04-1-11 79,931 7990
10-1-11 380,000 7.250 79.93] 459931
04-1-12 66,156 66,156
10-1-12 410,000 7.250 66, 156 476,156
04-1-13 51,294 51,204
10-1-13 440,000 7.250 51,294 491,294
04-1-14 35,344 35,344
10-1-14 470,000 7.250 35,344 505,344
04-1-15 18,306 18,306
L n i S et e —905000 7250 —ed 8308 ... 523,300
$21,870,000 $18,776,996 $40.646,996 $ 6,220,060 $7.105,229 £ 13,325,229
B P =3 : LTI TR P i — SRoShmTTTImTmEN LTS

e e e e et e e e ————
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SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY
For the Fical Year Ended September 30, 1991

UTILITIES COMMISSION, C

OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Schedule 9

Page 2 of 2

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA
Utilities System Refunding Revenue Certificates, Utilities System Revenue Certificates
Series 1987 Series 1990
Payment Coupon Total Coupon Total
10191 § $ 558713 § 258,713 $ 165000 5900% § 522519 § o87519
04-1-92 220,000 5.200% 258,712 478,712 517,651 517,651
10-2.92 252,993 252,993 175,000 6.000 517,651 692,651
04.1-93 230,000  5.400 252,992 482,092 512,401 512,401
10-1-93 245,783 246,783 185,000 6,100 512,401 697,401
04-1.94 245,000 5.600 246,782 491,782 506,759 506,759
10-1-94 239,923 239,923 200,000 6,200 506,759 706,759
04-1-95 255,000 5800 239,922 494,022 500,559 £00,559
10:1:95 232,528 232,528 210,000 6.300 500,559 710 559
04.1-96 270,000  6.000 232,527 502,527 493,944 493,944
10-1.96 224,428 224 428 225,000 6.400 493 944 718,944
04.1.97 285,000 6.200 224,427 500,427 486.744 486,744
10:1.97 215,593 215,593 240,000  6.500 486,744 726,744
04-1-98 305,000 6400 215,592 520,592 478944 478,944
10-1-98 206,833 205,833 255,090  6.600 478 044 733,044
04:1-99 325,000 A.500 205,832 530,832 470,529 470,529
10-1.99 195,270 195270 270,000 6.700 470,529 740,529
04-1-00 345,000  6.600 195270 540,270 461 484 461,484
10-1-00 183,885 183,885 295,000 6750 461,484 756,484
04-1.01 470,000 6,700 183,885 553,885 451,528 451,528
10-1:01 171,490 171,490 310,000 6,800 451,527 761,527
04-1-02 390,000 . 200 171,4%0 561,490 440,988 440,088
10:1:02 157,840 157,840 330,000 7.000 440,987 770,987
4-1.02 420,000  7.000 157,840 577, 40 429,438 429438
10-1.03 143,140 143,140 355,000 7,000 429,437 784,437
04-1-04 445 005 7.000 143,140 588,140 417,013 417,013
10-1-04 127,565 127,565 375,000  7.000 417,013 792,013
04-1-08 480,000  7.000 127,565 607,565 403,888 403,888
10-1-05 110,765 110,765 405,000  7.000 403 888 808,888
04-1.06 510,000 7.000 110,765 620,765 389,713 389713
10-1-06 92,915 092,915 435000 7.000 389,713 824,713
04-1-07 545,000 7.000 92,915 637,915 374,488 374,488
10107 73,840 73,840 465,000  7.000 274,488 839 488
04-1-08 585,000 7100 73,840 658,840 358,213 358,213
10-1-08 53,073 53,073 195,000  7.000 358,213 853,213
04-1-09 630,000 7.100 53,072 683,072 340,887 340,887
10-1.09 30,708 30,708 535,000  7.000 340,887 875,887
04-1-10 670,000  7.100 30,707 700,707 322,162 322,162
10-1:10 6,923 6,923 570,000 7.100 322,162 892,162
04-1-11 195,000 "~ 100 6,922 201,922 301,927 301,927
10-1-11 610,000 7,100 301,927 911,927
04-1-12 280,272 280,272
10-1-12 655,000 7.100 280,272 935,272
04-1-13 257,020 257,020
10-1-13 700,000 7.100 257,020 957,020
04-1-14 232,170 2,170
10-1-14 755,000 7.100 232,170 987,170
04-1-15 208,367 205,367
10:1-15 805,000 7.100 205,367 1,010 367
04-1-1¢ 176,790 176,790
10-1-16 1,145,000 7.100 176,790 1,321,790
04-1-17 136,142 136,142
10-1.17 1,210,000 7.100 136,142 1,346,142
04-1-18 93,187 93,187
16-1-18 1,280,000 7.100 93,187 1,373,187
04-1-19 47747 47,747
N et | | o 4345000 7100 477247 . 1392747
$ 7,720.000 $ 6448405 $14,168.405 $15,000,000 $20,698,426 $35,695,426
] R == e L ===
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Raceival Ne® f allowance
¢ ¥ i1lectible 58
3 X 3il1.614 1.614 2
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{Page 2 of 2;

CITY OF BUSHNELL,

SEPTEMBER 30,

FLORICA
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET--ALL FUND TYPES
1991

AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR SEFTEMBER 30, 1970,
GOVERNMENTAL PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARY ACCOUNT GROUPS
FUND TYPES FUND TYPES FUND TYPES CEEERAL GENERAL TOT. LS
- SPECIAL AGERCY FIX=D LONG TERM { MEMORANDUM ONLY)
SENERAL REVENUE EXTERFPRISE FUND ASSETS DEBT 1991 ' 1990
LIABILYITIES, EQUITY
AND OTHRER CREDITS
Lisbilities:
Accounts Pavable 5 98,093 § - § 118,150 s - $ - & - 8 216,283 192,500
Accrued Liapilivies 6.178 4,424 - - 1¢,802 9.€%5
Compensated Absances Payable - 18,480 34,875 53,355 56,129
Due to Other funds - 3,899 - - - 3,898 1,197
Defe. redl Revenue 2,296 - - 2,298 2.288
Deposits 850 1,20C - 2,050 - §.100 4,823
Payable Frof Restricted Assetrs:
Customer Deposits - - 57,2%6 - - 57,256 52,645
Accrued Interest Payable 11.133 - - 11,133 11,498
Revenue Bonds Payablie - 40,000 ~ - 40,000 35,0600
Long Term Revenue Bonds Payable -~
- series 1976 (Net 257,806 - - 257,808 281,781
Notes Payable e et .y = VHEQlLQQQ_ e TR 96,453 697,653 <__}EG 02%
Total Liabiliries 107,623_ ;.ZQE £;!K£;3°3 34053 . T 2}1,328 1;3%4,185 1,097,143
Equity anéd Other Credits:
Contributed Capital - 1,084,701 - - 1,084,703 1,079,200
Investment in General Fixed Assers - 221 - 1,040,221 773,657
Retained Earnings:
Reserved - - 272,791 - - 272,791 274,772
Unreserved ~ 885,870 - - 885,870 850,444
Fund Balances:
Reserved 1,655 255,256 - - - 256.9211 242,184
Upreserved 125 039 l.jfﬁ_ B - - ol - =3 127,364 284,133
Total Eguity &néd Other Credits 17,658 257,561 2,243,388 - E;Eié,Zil 3,867,240 3,504,350
Toral Liabilities, Eguiry
and Other Credits $ 234,113 § 35£.72L_5 3,355,552 § 2,080 $§ 1,080,221 § 1)1,328_5 5,022,025 5§ 4,601,533

S22 Accompenying Rotes to Financiel fL£ratements



CITY OF BUSHNELL,
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

FLORIDA

EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYFES

YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1991
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR FENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 19%0)
TOTALS
SPECIAL { MEMORANDUM ONLY)
GENERAL REVENUVE A291 2290
Revenues:
Taves $ 275,487 § L 275,487 § 262,000
Licenses & Permits 24,970 - 24,970 10,883
Intergovernental 349,412 - 349,412 225,179
Charges for Servicas 210 3,000 3,210 8,764
Fines & Forfeits 19,450 - 19,450 23,583
Miscellaneous Revenue 27,022 27,114 54,136 50,820
Total Revenues 696,551 30,114 726,665 ~3§lL?29
Expenditures:
General Government 210,592 - 210,592 176,245
Public Zafety 369,639 - 369,639 310,674
Physical Environment 2,579 13,787 16,336 14,928
Transportation 149,615 - 149,615 112,758
Economic Environment 11,000 - 11,000 10,931
Culture & Recreation 290,801 - 290,801 94,889
Debt Service:
Princinal 21,174 - 21.174 20,190
Interest 5,311 - 5,311 Q,587
Total Expenditures 1,060,711 __ 13,757 1,074,468 750,169
Excess (Defi.iency) of
Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures (364,160) 16,357 (347,803) (168,940)
Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfers In 193,673 - 183,673 140,000
Loun Proceeds 12.471‘ e 12,477 11,883
Total Other Financing Sources 206,150 - L 206,180 151,853
Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over
Other Expenditures (158,010) 16,3587 (141,653) (17,087)
Fund Balances October 1 485,113 241,204 526,317 543,448
Increase  Decrease) in
Inventory Reserves _____(409) N TR m@_w_uifgzl o (44)
Fund Brlances September 30 $ 126'§?f“ $ 257,561 § _3@f,255_ $ 526,317

See Accompanying

Notes 'O

Financial

Statements



MEE V.

CITY OF BUSHNELL,
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

FLORIDA
EXPENDITURES,

FUND BALAN" iS~~BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
GENER:;" AND SPECIAL REVE/JE FUNDS

AND CHANGES 1IN

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1991
VARIANCE
FAVOR? BLE
BUDGETED ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 253,540 $ 275,487 $ 15,947
Licenses and Permits 11,318 24,970 13,658
Intergovernmental 362,573 34%,412 (13,161)
Charges for Ssarvices 700 3,210 2,510
Fines aid Forfeits 19,5800 19,450 (80)
Miscellanesus Revenue 15,750 54,136 _ﬁgp,aae
Total Revenues 6§?,372_ “_lgﬁLgﬁi. __EIL?87
Expenditures:
General Government 201,689 210,8-2 (8,903)
Public Safety 367,899 369,639 {(1,740)
Physical Envigonment 3,200 16,336 (13,136)
Transportation 142,369 149,615 (7,246)
Economic Environment 11,000 11,000 -
Culture and Recreation 280,318 290,801 (10,483)
Debt Service:
Principal 19,829 21,174 (1,645)
Interest - 10,3§£‘~ te 5,311 £,071
Total Expendit: 38 1,03¢,386 1,074,468 -"L3§L982l
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures _(367,008) _(347,803) 49,208
Other Financing Sources:
Oporating Transfers In 203,673 193,673 (10,000)
Loan Proceeds _m“}ELSOO ___12,111“ L wi23)
Total Other Financing Sources 216,173 _ 206,150 _(10,023)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures (150,835) (141,683) 9,182
Fund Balances October 1 526,317 §26,317 -
Increase (Decrease) in Inventory - e (409) (409)
Fund Balances September 130 8 375,482 $ 384,25%

See Accompanying

Notes to Financial Statements
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CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN
RETAINED EARNINGS~-ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1991

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FPGR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 19%9Q)
991 1290Q
Cpérating Revenues:
' Charges for Services $§ 1,572,456 § 1,602,408
Operating Expenses:

l Purchased Power 765,990 752,309
Salaries 185,445 165,759
Employee Benefits 79,103 61 615

' Professional sServices 43,465 39,259
Cperating Surplies 33,242 32,17
Other Current Chargss 83,484 68,71%

. Depreciation 101,311 94,517
Landfill 41,481 34,722
State Utility Tax L o e 20,336

l Total Operating Expenses 1,333,501 1,269,407

l Operating Income 238,985 333,001

Non-Operating Revenue (Expense):
Interest Earned 35,511 41,090
Gain on Sale of Egquipment - 14,500
Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges g_?_,_:_;is_y_ (52 ,is_;_)_
I Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expense) __(11,837) 3,439
= Income Before Transfers 227,118 336,440
Operating Transfers (Out) _(193,673) _(140,000)
l Net Income 33,445 196,440
l Retained Earnings, October 1 1,125,216 928,776
Retained Barnings, September 30 $§ 1,158,661 $ 1,125,216



CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA

COMBINED STATFMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

19%1

Cash Flows From Operating Activitiles:
Cash HKeceived From Customers, including
Cash Deposits
Cash Paid to Supplierw
Cash Paid to Employees
Cash Depcsits Returned to Cus.omers

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities:
Capital Con.ributions - Customers
Operating Transfers Out

Net Cash Used In Noncapitai
Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing
Activities:
Loan Proceeds
Purchase of Property and Equ'pment
Principal Payments
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided By Capital and
Related Financing Activities

Cach Flows From Investing Activities:
Receipt of Interest

Net Cash Provided By Inveslting Activities
Net Increase In Cash

Cash, O¢tober 1

Cash, September 30

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net
Cash Provided By Operating Activities:
Operating Income

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities.
Depreciaticn Expense
Decrease in Accounts Receivable
Increase in Allowance for Uncollected Accounts
Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
Decrease in Inventory
(Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase in Accrued Expennes
(Decrease) in Accumulated Compensated Absenses
Net Increase in Customer Deposits

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

See Accompanying Notes to Financial

B

$

$

$

Statements

ENTERPRISE

1,604,867
(1,106,964
(175,%43)

(25,245)

297,118

5,503
S3192,673)

(188,170)

263,644
(109,862)

(32,882)

(471482)

73,448

38,511

35,811

217,904

651,872

869,776

et sc LS

et L} LB

103,311
2,559
2,000
1,626

404

(50,543)

1,162
{4,966)
4,607

 §8,160
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CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 1991

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Bushnell, Florida was incorporated in 1987, The City
operates under a council-manager form of government and provides
gecrvices to its residents in many areas, including public safety
(police and fire), highwaye and streets, utilities, sanitation,
cuiture-recreation, public improvements, and general adminiatrative
services.

The financial statements of the City of Bushnell, Florida have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) a® applied to governmental units. The Governmental Acccunting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting princi-
ples, The meore significant of the City of Bushnell, Florida's
account .ag principles are described below:

A. Reporting Eatity

In evaluating how to define the government, for financial reporting
purposes, management has considered all potential component units

The decision to include a potantial component unit in the reporting
entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in GAAP., The
basic~-but not the only-~-criterion for including a potential
component unit within the reporting entity is the governing body’‘s
abllity to exercise oversight resprngibility. The most significant
manifestation of thie ability is financial independence. Othes
man.festations of the ability to exercise oversight responsibility
include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing
authority, the designation of management, the ability to eignifi=-
cantly influence yerations, and accountability for fiscal matters,
A second criterion used in evaluvating potential component units is
the scope of public service. Applicaticen of this criterion
involves considering whether the activity benefits the government
and/or its citizens, or whether the activity is conducted within
the geographic boundaries »f the government and is generally
available to its citizens. A third criterion used to evaluate
potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the
reporting entity i3 the existence of special financing relation-
ships, regariless of whether the government is able to exercise
~versight responsibilities. Based upon the application of these
eriteria, the following is a brief review of each potential
component uuit addressed in defining the government's reporting
entity.

Included within the reporting entity:

Evergreen Cemetery Fuad:
A Board of Trustees is appointed by the City Council to
administer rhe affaiirs ot Evergreen Cemetery. The Board is
authorized to sell cemetery lots and to invest proceeds which
are legally restricted by ordinance. The principal is not
subject to expenditure  n¢ the interest can be used only for
operations, m~latenznce and improvement of the cemetery.

B. Fund Accounting

The City uses funds and account groups to report on its financial
position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is
designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial
management by segregating transactions related to certain govern-
ment functions or activities,

0



CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 1991

NOTE

1

SUMMARY O. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set
of accounts, Funds are classified into three categories:
governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. Each category, in turn,
is divided into separate "ifund types".

Governmental Funds are used to account for all or most of a
government ‘s general activities.

Governmental funde of the Cityv are as foll-ws:

General Fund -~ The Genera! Fund is the general cpera’ =g fund
of the City. It is used tn Aaccount for all rinancial
resources, except those required *¢o be accounted for in
anothar fu~d.

Special Revenue Fund - The Spedial Revenue Fund is used to
account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other
cthan expendable truvats, or for majer capital projects) that
are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes.

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to
those found in private sector, where the determination of net
income i necessary or useful to sound financial administration.
Goods o1 services from such activities can be provided either to
outgide parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or
agencies primar‘ly within the government (internal service funds).

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of
outside parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other
funds within the government. Agency funds generally are usad to
account for assets that the government holds on behalf of others
as their agent.

An account group, tvnlike a fund, is a financial reporting device
designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabili-
ties that are not recorded in the funds because they do not
directly affect net expendable available financial resources.

Account Sroups maintained by the City are as follows:

General Fixed Assets -~ Pccoounts for property and eguipment Hot
used in proprietary fund opeérations or accounted for in trust
funds.

General Long=Term Debt ~ Accounts for unmatured principal of
long- term general obligation indebtedness that is not a
specific liability of a Proprietary or Fiduciary Fund.

Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund
is determined by its measurement focus. All govarnmental funds are
accounted for using a current financial resources measurement
focus. Wwith this measuremert focus, only current assets and
current liabilities generally are !acluded on the balance sheet.
Operating etatements of these funds present increases (l.e.,
revenues and other financirg sources) and decreases (i.e., expenses
and other financial uses) in net current asgsets.

bt
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TITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 1991

1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

All proprietary funde are accounted for on a flow of economic
résources measuremant focus. With this measurement focus, all
agsets and all liabilitiue associated with the operation of these
funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net
total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained
earnings components. Proprietary fund-typa operating statemen®e
present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses)
in net total assets.

The modified accruval basis of accounting is used by all govern-
mental fund typee and agency funde. Under the modified accrual
basis of accountinyg, revenues are recognired whan susceptible to
accrual (i.e., ~hen they become both measurable and available).
"Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined
and “"available” means ccllectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabjilities of “he current
pericd, Billing c¢ycles of the proprietary funds which overlap
September 30 are pro-rated based upon meter reading dates.

Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability
incurred. Principal and interest on general long~term debt are
recorded as fund liabilities whea due.

The folleving revenues are considered to be susceptible to accrual:

Cig~iette Tax

State ‘avenue Sharing Proceeds
Mobile Home License Tax
Alcoholic Beverage Licenre Tax
Half Cent Sales Tax

Property Taxes

Franchise Taxes

Utility Service Taxes

Interest Revenue

The accrual bas.s of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund
types. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

The City reports deferred revenue on its combined balance sheet.
Deferred revenues arise when a potential revenue does not meet both
the "measurable" and "available"” criteria for recognition in the
current period. Deferred revenues also arise when resourceg are
received by the government before it has a legal ¢laim to them, as
when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualify-
ing expenditures. In subsegquent periods, when both revenue
recognition c¢riteria are met, or when the govevnment has a legal
claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is
removed from the combined balance sheet and revenue is recognized.

Budgets

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles, except that the provision for depreciation
expense is not included in the budget of the proprietary funds.
annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund.
Annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orderg, contracts, and
other commitments are recorded as expenditures in order to reserve
that portion of the applicable appropriation is not employed by the
City for budgetary purposes.



CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 1991

1

SUMMARY OF 3IGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Investments

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits as well as short-term
investments with a maturity date within three months of the date
acquired by the government.

Short~Term Interfund Receivables/Pesyables

During the course of operatieons, numerous transactions occur
between individual funds for goods provided or services rendered.
Tnese reseivables and payables are classified »s8 "due to/from other
funds" on the balance sheet.

Inventory

Inventories held by the Enterprise Funds are stated at cost or
market, whichaver is lower.

Prepaid Items

Payments made te vendors for service that will benefit periods
beyond September 30, 19%. are recorded as prepaid items.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment used in governmental fund type
operatione are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account
Group, rather than in governmental funds. No depreciation has been
provided on such property, plant and equipment.

All property, plant and equipment are valued at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not
available. Donated oroperty, plant and eguipment are valued at
their est.imated fa.r value on tne date donated.

The City ha3 adopted the accounting policy of not capitalizing
"infrastricture" general fixed amsets (rocad, bridges, curbs and
gutter, streets and sidewalks, drainage system, lighting systems
and similar assets that are immovable and of value only to the
City).

Depreciation is provided in the enterprise fund in amounts
gsufficient to relate the cost of the depreciable assets to
operations over thrir estimated sarvice lives on the straight-line
basis. The service lives by type of asset are as follows:

Useful Life

In Years

Electric Utility Fund

Distribution Plant 25-4C years

Structures and Impr vements 32 years

Equipment 6~12 years

Investment in Crystal Riuver #3

Nuclear Plant 28 years

Water Utility Fand

Distribution Plant 25-101 years

Building 50 years

Equipment 25 years
Sanitation Fund

Equipment 7 years

f—
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CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA
NOTES T0O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTENBER 30, 1991

1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

J.

Bond Discounts/Issuauce Costs

Bond discounts and issuance costs for proprietary fund types are
daferred and amortized over the term of the bonds using a straight~
line amortization method which produce results not significantly
different from the interest method. Bond diacounts are presented
as a reduction of the face amount of bonds payable whereas issuance
costs are recorded as deferred charges.

Compeusated Abseunces

Vested or accumulatesd vacation leave that is expected to be
ligquidated wit, expendable available financial resources is
reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental
furd that will pay it. Amounts cof vested cr accumulated vacation
leave that are not expected to be ligquidated with expendable
available financial resources are reported in the general long-term
debt account group. No expenditure is reported for these amounts.
Vested or accumulated vacation leave of proprietary funds is
recorded as an expense and liability of thnse funds as the benefits
accrue to employees. In accordance with the provisions of Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 43, accounting for compen-
sated absences, no liability is recorded for nonvesting accumulat-~
ino rights to receive said pay benefits. However, a liability is
recognized for that portion of acctumulating said leave benefits
that it is estimated will be taken as "terminal leave" prior to
retirement.

Interfund Transactions

Quasi~external transactions are accounted for as revenues,
expenditures or expenses. Transaciiong taat constitute reimburse-~
ments to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially mzde from it
that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as
expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions cf
expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

All otuer interfund transactions, except gquasi-external transac-
tions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring
or nonroutine permanent trarsfers of equity are reported as
residua’ oquity trsnsfers. All other interfund transfers are
repor.ed as operating transfers.

Grants -~ Proprietary Funds

Unrestricted grants, entitlements or shared revenues received are
reported as non-oparating revenues, Such resources externally
restricted for capital acquisitiong or construction are reported
as contrikated capital Operating expenses include depreciation
on all depreciable fixed assets (including those financed by
grants) .

Water Line Extension Charges

Water line extension charges are made to customers to cover the
full cost of the addition. Such charges are recorded as an equity
contribution. Coste of the extension are reported as property and
equipment and depreciated over the estimated useful life of the
asset.



CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 1991

NOTE 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
0. Fund Equity

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have
received capital grants or contributions from developera, customers
or other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity
not appropriable for expenditures or legally segregated for a
specific future use.

P. Total Columns .a Combiped Staztements--Overview

Total columns on the combined statements - overview are captioned
Memcrandum Only to indicate they are presented only to facilitate
financial analysis. Data in these columns arc not comparable to
a consolidation. Interfund transactions are not eliminated.

Q. Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the prior year have been prewented in
the accompanying financial statements in order to provide an
understanding of changes in the government ‘e financial position aid
operations. However, comparative data have not been presented in
all statements because their inclusion would make certain state~
ments unduly complex and difficult to understand.

LEGAL COMPLIANCE -~ BUDGETS

Prior to October 1, the City Manager submits to the City Council a
proposed cperating budget for the fiscal year commencinj October 1. The
operating budget includes .roposed expenditures and the means of
financing them. After submission of the proposed operating budget,
workshops are held and public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer
comments. Prier to October 1, the budget is legally enacted through
passage cof a resclution. Any transfers of budgeted amounts Dectween
departments within any fund and any revisions that alter the tctal
expenditures of any fund must be approved by the Council.

Budgeted amounts presented agree with the original adopted budget as
amended during the year by City Council.

A forma! budget is not adopted for the Evergreen Cemetery Fund.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits -~ At year end, the carrying amount of the City’'s deposits was
$1,198,017 and the bank balance was §$1,207,531. All of the bank balance
was covered by federal depeository insurance or by a state collater.l
insurance pcol held by the Treasurer, State of Fl.rida, in the Public
Depogit Security Trust Fund esiablished in accordance with Chapter 230
of the Florida Statutes.

Investments - The City’'s investmenus are categorized as either (1)
insured or registerud or for which the securities are held by the 7lity
or its agent in the City’s name, (2) uninsured and unregistered for
which the securities are held by the broker’'s or dealer’'s trust
department or agent in the City's name, or (3) uninsured and
ungegistered for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer,
or by its trust department or agent but not in the government’'s name.

i4



CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 1991

NOTE

NOTE

3

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

———Categories Carrying Market

1 2 3 Amount.  Value
U.S. Government
Securities S s SA02.0E8 ¥ $102.038 SAR7.633

RECEIVABLES

Receivables at September 30, 1991 consist of the following:

General Enterprise Total

Receivables:

Taxes §31,8614 $ - $ 31,614

Accourts - 208,769 208, 7169

Intergovernmental 27,126 —— . 21,126
Grose Receivables 58,740 208,769 267,509
Lesgs ~ Allowances {or

Uncollectibles - . (8,000) {8,000)
Net Receivables $58,740 s;ggl7§9 s;gg,gog

Under Florida law, the assessment of all properties and the collection
of all county, municipal and school board property taxes are cousoli-
dated in the offices of the County Property Appraiser and the County
Tax Collector. The laws of the State regulating tax assessment are
alsc designed to assure a consistent prcperty valuation method atate
wide. State statutes permit municipalities to levy property taxes at
a rate of up to 10 mills., The millage rate assessed by the City for
the fiscal year ended September 3C, 1991, was 2.85.

All property is assessed according to its fair market value on January
1 of each ywar. Each assessment roll is submitted to the Executive
Director of the State Department of Revenue for review to determine if
the rolls meet all of the appropriate requirements of State statues.

The current year taxes for the fiscal year, beginning October 1, are
billed in the menth of November and are due no later than March 31.
On April 1, all unpaid amounte become delinguent and are gubject to
interest and penalties. Distounts are a.lowed for early payment as
followsa:

November 4%
December 3=
January 2%
February 1%
March 0%

Delingquent taxes on ~al property bear interest of 13% per year. On
or prior to June 1 o! .ne following tax year, certificates are sold for
all delinguent taxes on real property. After sale, tax certificates
bear interest of 18% per year or at a)y lower rate bid by the buye:i.
Application for # tax deed on any unredeemed tax certificates may be
made by the certificate holder after a pericd of two years.

Delinguent taxes on personal property bear interest <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>